
 
 
Lone Tree City Council Agenda 
Tuesday, January 6, 2015 

 
Meeting Location:  City Council Meeting Room, Lone Tree Civic Center, 8527 Lone Tree Parkway. 
Meeting Procedure: The Lone Tree City Council and staff will meet in a public Study Session at 4:30pm. At 
6:00pm and following the meeting, if necessary, the Council Meeting will adjourn and convene in Executive Session. 
If an Executive Session is not necessary, Council will recess for dinner. The Regular Session will be convened at 
7:00pm. Study Sessions and Regular Sessions are open to the public, Executive Sessions are not. Comments from the 
public are welcome at these occasions: 1. Public Comment (brief comments on items not scheduled for a public 
hearing) 2. Public Hearings. Contact the City Clerk if special arrangements are needed to attend (at least 24 hours in 
advance).

 
4:30pm Study Session Agenda 

1. Ordinance 15-XX, ADDING A NEW ARTICLE XII TO CHAPTER 18 OF THE 
MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING REPAIR OF CONSTRUCTION DEFECTS  

2. IGA w/Town of Parker re: Emergency Services Coordinator 
3. Resolution 15-01, ADOPTING THE AMENDED CITY OF LONE TREE 

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE SCHEDULE (Agenda Item) 
 

6:00pm Executive Session Agenda 
1. Roll Call 
2. Executive Session 

 
7:00pm Regular Session Agenda 

3. Opening of Regular Meeting/Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Amendments to the Agenda and Adoption of the Agenda 
5. Conflict of Interest Inquiry 
6. Public Comment 
7. Announcements 
8. Presentations 

a. CBC Recognition of Service  
9. Consent Agenda 

a. Minutes of the  December 16, 2014 Regular Meeting 
b. Claims for the Period of December 8 – 29, 2014  

10. Community Development 
a. Approval of Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan  

11. Administrative Matters 
a. Cherry Creek Basin Water Quality Authority IGA  
b. Public Hearing: Approval of 3.2% Beer Off Premise Liquor License Twin Star 

Energy, LLC & 7-Eleven, Inc. d/b/a 7-eleven Store 39733A (9010 Park Meadows Dr.)  
c. Resolution 15-01, ADOPTING THE AMENDED CITY OF LONE TREE 

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE SCHEDULE  
12. Council Comments 
13. Adjournment 

 
 

 
  

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 1 of 163



City of Lone Tree Upcoming Events  
more info available at www.cityoflonetree.com and www.lonetreeartscenter.org  

 City Offices will be closed on Monday, January 19th in observance of Martin Luther 
King, Jr’s Birthday 

 Lone Tree Art Expo: Best of Show Showcase, January 5th – 16th, LTAC  
 Seedlings: Hunk-ta-Bunk-ta Wiggles, Tuesday, January 6th, at 9:00 and 11:00 AM, 

LTAC 
 Jim Henson’s Dinosaur Train Live: Buddy’s Big Adventure, Friday, January 9th, at 6:00 

PM and Saturday, January 10th, at 2:00 and 7:00 PM, LTAC 
 Passport to Culture: Hunk-ta-Bunk-ta Cowgirl Show, Sunday, January 18th, at 3:00 PM, 

LTAC 
 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 2 of 163



 

 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

STAFF REPORT 
      

 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk  

DATE:  December 30, 2014 

FOR:   January 6, 2015, City Council Meeting 

SUBJECT: CBC Recognition of Service 

Summary 
The following CBC members completed their service this year. We will be 
recognizing their service at tonight’s meeting with a service plaque. 
 
 
CBC Member CBC Dates of Service 

Lucius Brooker Arts Commission 2008-2014 
Dave Sauder Planning Commission 2010-2014 
Don Rogers Audit Committee 2009-2014 

Steve Supple 
Citizens' Recreation Advisory 
Committee 

2011-2014 

Gary Godden Planning Commission 2007-2014 
Carin Buster Arts Commission 2007-2014 

 
 
 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 3 of 163



 

City Council Minutes Page 1 of 5 December 16, 2014 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF LONE TREE 
HELD 

December 16, 2014 
 

A regular meeting of the Council of the City of Lone Tree was held on Tuesday, 
December 16, 2014, at 7:00 p.m., at the Lone Tree City Council Chambers 
located at 8527 Lone Tree Parkway, Lone Tree, Colorado 80124. 
  

 
Attendance  
  In attendance were: 
 

James D. Gunning, Mayor 
Jacqueline Millet, Mayor Pro Tem 
Harold Anderson, Council Member 
Kim Monson, Council Member  
Susan Squyer, Council Member 
 
Also in attendance were: 

 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk 
Steve Hebert, Deputy City Manager 
Jeff Holwell, Economic Development Director 
Chief Jeffery Streeter, Lone Tree Police Department 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director  
Kelly First, Community Development Director 
Lisa Rigsby Peterson, Lone Tree Arts Center Director 
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, White, Bear and Ankele, P.C. 
Carolyn White, Special Counsel  
John Cotten, Public Works Director, TTG Corp. 
   

 
Call to Order 
  Mayor Gunning called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m., and observed that a  
  quorum was present. 

  
 
Executive Session 

Mayor Gunning announced City Council intends to convene in Executive Session.  
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, stated the Executive Session is for the purpose of 
determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, 
developing strategies for negotiations, personnel matters, and/or instructing 
negotiators, under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402 (4)(e) concerning the 1st Amendment 
to the Westside Annexation Agreement.   Council Member Anderson moved, 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 4 of 163



 

City Council Minutes Page 2 of 5 December 16, 2014 

seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Millet, for City Council to recess and convene in 
Executive Session for the reasons stated. The motion passed with a vote of 5-0.   
 
Council adjourned to an Executive Session at 6:09 p.m. 
 
The Executive Session was adjourned at 6:42 p.m. 
 
Mayor Gunning reconvened the meeting in Regular Session at 7:01 p.m., 
following a short recess. 
   

 
Pledge of Allegiance  
  Mayor Gunning led those assembled in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance. 
    
 
Amendments to the Agenda 

There were no amendments to the agenda.  
______ 

 
Conflict of Interest 

There was no conflict of interest. 
______ 

 
Public Comment 

Bill Robertson, 9278 E. Aspen Hill Circle, thanked the Mayor, Council and Staff 
for all they have done for the City and wished everyone a Merry Christmas and a 
Happy New Year. 
 
Doug MacGregor, 7434 Indian Wells Cove, also thanked Council and Staff for 
their efforts this year.  
 
Susan Larsen 8860 Kachina Way, asked to share her thoughts on the annexation 
agreement. Mayor Gunning instructed her there would be an opportunity when the 
item is discussed. 
______  
  

Announcements 
Mayor Gunning announced upcoming events. 
______ 
  

Presentations 
Torie Brazitis, Management Analyst, showed a video clip from the 2014 Transit 
Alliance Awards. 
______  
 

Consent Agenda 
Mayor Gunning noted the following items on the Consent Agenda, which 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 5 of 163



 

City Council Minutes Page 3 of 5 December 16, 2014 

consisted of: 
 

 Minutes of the December 2, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 Claims for the period of November 24 – December 8, 2014 
 Treasurer’s Report October, 2014 

 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to 
approve the Consent Agenda. The motion passed with a vote of 5-0.   
   

 
Public Works 

Approval of Contract for Pedestrian/Bridge Concept Design 
 
John Cotten, Public Works Director, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Anderson moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to approve 
the agreement with Fentress Architects for conceptual design services for the 
Lincoln Avenue Pedestrian Bridge.  The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
 

Administrative Matters 
Approval of First Amendment to the MOU re: Cultural Arts Center Site  
 
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve the 
First Amendment to the MOU re: Cultural Arts Center Site IGA. The motion 
passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
Resolution 14-23, ADOPTING THE 2015 GENERAL FUND, DEBT SERVICE 
FUNDS AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS BUDGETS  
 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Squyer moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to approve 
Resolution 14-23, ADOPTING THE 2015 GENERAL FUND, DEBT 
SERVICE FUNDS AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS BUDGETS. The 
motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
Public Hearing: Resolution 14-24, ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL 
BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION FOR FY2014 DUE TO 
UNANTICIPATED REVENUES OR REVENUES NOT ASSURED AT THE 
TIME OF ADOPTION OF THE BUDGET   
 
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing at 7:19 p.m.  
 
Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director, introduced the item.  

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 6 of 163



 

City Council Minutes Page 4 of 5 December 16, 2014 

 
Mayor Gunning opened the public hearing for comment at 7:20 p.m.  
 
There was no public comment.   
 
The public hearing was closed at 7:20 p.m.  
 
Council Member Anderson moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to 
approve Resolution 14-24, ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET AND 
APPROPRIATION FOR FY2014 DUE TO UNANTICIPATED REVENUES 
OR REVENUES NOT ASSURED AT THE TIME OF ADOPTION OF THE 
BUDGET. The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
Resolution 14-25, REGARDING ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
FOR THE CITY OF LONE TREE FOR 2015   
 
Jennifer Pettinger, City Clerk, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve 
Resolution 14-25, REGARDING ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
FOR THE CITY OF LONE TREE FOR 2015. The motion passed with a vote of 
5-0. 
  
Resolution 14-26, APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve 
Resolution 14-26, APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE AUDIT 
COMMITTEE (Frenchman). The motion passed with a vote of 5-0. 
  
Approval of First Amendment to RidgeGate West Side Annexation and 
Development Agreement 
 
Seth Hoffman, introduced the item. Kristin Baumgartner, Finance Director, and 
Neil Rutledge also spoke about the agreement. 
 
Marcus Brooks, 9115 Taos Trail, said he respected the need to negotiate 
agreements in private but asked for additional information to be shared with the 
public.  
 
Susan Larsen, 8860 Kachina Way, asked what benefits RidgeGate would be 
gaining for the agreement. Mayor Gunning explained part of the agreement and 
the format for the revenue stream. 
 
Greg Mandel, 8311 Sweetwater Road, shared his concerns about RidgeGate being 
able to financially stand alone and encouraged the vote to be postponed until 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 7 of 163



 

City Council Minutes Page 5 of 5 December 16, 2014 

additional detailed future financial information is provided. 
 
Ernie Wiese, 9077 S. Yosemite, shared his concerns about not understanding the 
agreement fully and encouraged greater transparency.  
 
Council Member Anderson moved, Council Member Squyer seconded, to approve 
the First Amendment to RidgeGate West Side Annexation and Development 
Agreement. The motion passed with a vote of 4-1 with Council Member Monson 
voting no. 
  
Approval of RidgeGate West Side Agreement Regarding Dedication, Acceptance 
and Maintenance of Public Improvements and Sales Tax Sharing 
 
Seth Hoffman, introduced the item.  
 
Council Member Squyer moved, Mayor Pro Tem Millet seconded, to approve of 
RidgeGate West Side Agreement Regarding Dedication, Acceptance and 
Maintenance of Public Improvements and Sales Tax Sharing. The motion passed 
with a vote of 4-1 with Council Member Monson voting no. 
  
Approval of Amendment to Sales Tax Sharing Agreement 
 
Seth Hoffman, City Manager, introduced the item.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Millet moved, Council Member Anderson seconded, to approve 
the Amendment to Sales Tax Sharing Agreement. The motion passed with a vote 
of 4-1 with Council Member Monson voting no. 
 

Adjournment  
There being no further business, Mayor Gunning adjourned the meeting at  
8:25 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
       
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 8 of 163



 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Project Summary 
 

 
Date:   January 6, 2015 City Council Meeting 
 
 
Project Name: Sky Ridge Station TOD (Transit Oriented Development) Subarea 

Plan 
 
 
Location: The Sub-Area Plan applies to the land south of Lincoln Avenue, west 

of I-25, east of Park Meadows Boulevard, west of I-25, and north of 
Sky Ridge Avenue in RidgeGate 

 
 
Project Type / #: Sub-Area Plan, File #SA14-72R 
 
 
Staff Contacts: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
   Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
 
Meeting Type: Public Meeting 
 
 
Summary of Request:   

Approval of the Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan.    
 

 
Planning Commission Recommendation: 
 Approval 
  
 
  
Suggested Action:  
 Approval of the application. 
 
  

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 9 of 163



Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan 
Project File #SA14-72R 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 
TO:  Mayor Gunning and City Council 
 
FROM: Kelly First, Community Development Director 
  Jennifer Drybread, Senior Planner 
 
DATE: December 31, 2014 
 
FOR:  January 6, 2015 City Council Meeting 
 
SUBJECT: Sky Ridge Station TOD Sub Area Plan 
 Project File #SA14-72R 
 
 
 Owner:      Representative: 
RidgeGate Investments Inc.   Coventry Development 
1041 Third Avenue, 2nd Fl.    Darryl Jones/Keith Simon 
New York, NY  10065    10270 Commonwealth Ave., Ste B 
      Lone Tree, CO, 80124 
 
     
 
Planning Commission Meeting Date:   December 9, 2014    
City Council Meeting Date:        January 6, 2015   
  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

A. REQUEST: 
 

Approval of the proposed Sky Ridge Station TOD (Transit Oriented 
Development) Subarea Plan. 
 
 

B. LOCATION: 
 
The Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan governs development in the 
portion of the RidgeGate Planned Development District (PDD) that is 
located south of Lincoln Avenue, west of I-25, east of Park Meadows 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 10 of 163



Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan 
Project File #SA14-72R 

Boulevard, and north of Sky Ridge Avenue, and is approximately 38 acres 
in size.  
 
 

C. BACKGROUND: 
 

Overview of Subarea Plan Concept.   
Due to the large size and long-term nature of RidgeGate, Subarea Plans 
are created to guide development with a greater degree of specificity than 
the overriding PDD.  The PDD states, “Individual Subarea Plans and 
related Design Guidelines will be developed prior to or concurrent with 
platting. Subarea Plans may include complete or partial planning areas, or 
a combination of planning areas. These will serve to further define 
development standards that allow flexibility to respond to market 
conditions, yet provide specificity so that development implements the 
planning concepts.” The PDD outlines requirements for Subarea Plan 
content and approval process.  
 
Subarea Plans are reviewed by the Planning Commission and approved 
by the City Council.  Substantial amendments are also approved through 
that process. The City-approved Subarea Plans are then used by staff, 
Coventry Development and the RidgeGate Design Review Committee 
(DRC) in the review of individual development proposals. Staff will review 
SIPs against the applicable Subarea Plan to make a finding to the 
Planning Commission and Council that development either complies with, 
does not comply, or varies from the Subarea Plan, as applicable.  
 
There are currently three approved Subarea Plans: the Office District 
Subarea Plan, the Residential District West Subarea Plan, and the Lincoln 
Commons C/MU Subarea Plan. Prior to or concurrent with additional 
development on the bluffs and east of I-25, including the City Center, 
separate Subarea Plans will be drafted for approval by the City.  
 
Background of proposed TOD Subarea. 
Typically, Subarea Plans are approved prior to, or concurrent with, 
development. However, the City has allowed three projects in this area to 
be approved prior to the Subarea Plan (The Hampton Inn, The Vue 
Apartments and an Embassy Suites Hotel, which is not yet constructed). 
 
Until recently, the timing of the light rail extension into this area was 
uncertain, and drafting of the Subarea Plan was placed on hold until more 
information was known about the light rail alignment, station design and 
timing. The City felt it was reasonable to allow that limited amount of 
development to occur prior to approval of a Subarea Plan, given that the 
uses, locations and densities areas are consistent with the zoning and 
conceptual vision for the area.  

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 11 of 163



Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan 
Project File #SA14-72R 

In 2014, the Regional Transportation District (RTD) Board of Directors 
voted to move forward with the extension of the Southeast Light Rail Line, 
due to a successful campaign that raised a substantial local and RTD 
cash match.  Though not yet approved for funding by the Federal 
government, there is a higher likelihood now that that project will be 
approved because of the cash match. A planned opening is forecast for 
2019.  With that in mind, Planning Staff requested that RidgeGate submit 
a Subarea Plan to guide development of the remainder of the Subarea, 
which is approximately 28 acres. 
 
 

D. SUMMARY OF THE PROPOSED SUBAREA PLAN:   
 
The Subarea Plan provides objectives, concepts, standards and 
guidelines for development within the Subarea boundaries.  These 
provisions support a mix of development, including hotel, residential, 
plaza/parks and commercial development, within walking distance of the 
future Sky Ridge Kiss and Ride Station (i.e., a station with very limited 
parking).   The Subarea Plan includes standards for access, architecture, 
building materials and colors, parking, lighting, signage, grading, service 
areas, landscaping, and irrigation.  
 
Of special interest in this Subarea Plan is the TOD Core Area. The Core 
Area (see Exhibit 4.0) is an area designated directly east of the station.  It 
is intended to encourage ground-floor retail surrounding a park/plaza area 
as a gathering space for transit users and other residents and workers in 
the area.  No parking should front the park/plaza, as the plan supports 
active uses only at this location.  With that in mind, building entries will 
front the park/plaza, and the pedestrian level should include translucent 
entrances and windows.  Amenities like public art, water features, 
benches, decorative lighting and other amenities are supported here.   
 
Please note that the table of contents will be revised as needed after final 
approval by City Council, as will 2 formatting and 1 grammatical errors.   
 
 

E. PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW: 
 
The following has been taken directly from the minutes of the Planning 
Commission meeting held on December 9, 2014.  
 
Ms. Jennifer Drybread provided a brief introduction of the project that 
proposes to establish a Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan to provide 
guidance for development in the area bounded on the north by Lincoln 
Avenue, on the south by Sky Ridge Avenue, on the west by Park 
Meadows Boulevard and on the east by I-25.  Ms. Drybread summarized 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 12 of 163



Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan 
Project File #SA14-72R 

the elements of the plan, the referral process, and staff’s 
recommendation for approval.   
 
Mr. Darryl Jones, of Coventry Development Corporation, provided an 
overview, including the purpose of the Subarea Plan.  He mentioned that 
the timing of the Plan was contingent on RTD going forward on the 
design of the southeast extension of light rail.  Commissioner Kline asked 
about the timing of the construction of the light rail.  Mr. Jones answered 
that planning is moving forward, and if the Federal Government funds the 
program, the southeast extension is expected to open in 2019. 
 
Commissioner Carlson asked how tall the buildings in the Subarea were 
anticipated to be.  Mr. Jones responded that the zoning allows for 20-
story buildings, but that market realities will not support that, and it is 
more likely that there would be eight stories or less in this area.  
Commissioner Carlson asked if more residential was anticipated.  Mr. 
Jones responded that it is possible, with ground floor retail and residential 
or office above.   

 
Commissioner Kirchner asked whether there was a previous Subarea 
Plan established for this area.  Mr. Jones responded that there was not. 
 
Commissioner Godden questioned the quality of the sketch for the 
concept plan.  Mr. Jones responded that there were discussions with staff 
on this, and stated that he would work on a final version prior to City 
Council. 
 
Commissioner Steele asked about the timing of the construction of 
Embassy Suites.  Mr. Jones responded that they anticipate ground 
breaking within six months, but there may be discussions for an 
extension of approval.  Commissioner Steele asked about the access to 
the area, and noted that there were few points in and out.   Mr. Jones 
responded that traffic light bases have been installed, and there will be 
gates where the rail lines cross the street.  They are working on 
infrastructure plans with RTD and South Metro. 
 
Commissioner Steele asked if Sky Ridge Avenue was secondary to Park 
Meadows Drive, and about the traffic counts.  Mr. Jones responded that 
Sky Ridge Avenue is a secondary east-west connector.  Commissioner 
Steele asked whether there were traffic plans or analysis.  Ms. First 
respond that traffic plans were required at the time of rezoning.  
Commissioner Steele asked if underground parking was planned.  Mr. 
Jones answered that it was more likely that there would be structured 
parking, particularly given the problem soils in the area.   
 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 13 of 163



Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan 
Project File #SA14-72R 

Commissioner Steele inquired about the location of the bus drop off, and 
the importance of providing convenience for bus and shuttle services to 
the area.  Mr. Jones explained the station design and distributed a copy 
of the bus routes map.  Commissioner Kirchner added that this station 
will not be the facility where local or area residents will drive to ride light 
rail as there is no structured parking.  Instead, Lincoln Station or the 
future end-of-line station will serve that purpose.  Ms. Drybread added 
that local residents can ride their bicycles to the station where there will 
be bicycle parking and lockers for that purpose. 
 
Commissioner Steele mentioned that he liked the fenestration standards 
in the Subarea Plan, as it will work to break up glass.  Mr. Jones 
explained that the Subarea plan is not too prescriptive, but is intended to 
stimulate creativity and provide variations in design.  Commissioner 
Steele asked where the drainage from this Subarea will go.  Mr. Jones 
explained that it will flow northwest to a large regional pond in RidgeGate 
designed for that purpose.   

 
Commissioner Kirchner asked if RTD can use fencing other than chain 
link, and noted that the Subarea Plan precludes the use of such fencing.   
He suggested we ask RTD for a fencing sample when they present to the 
Planning Commission in January.  Commissioner Kirchner stated that 
Exhibit 7 has no bicycle circulation.  Mr. Jones responded that bicycles 
are allowed on sidewalks and multi-use trails, and that the Subarea Plans 
will be updated when the City’s Complete Streets Study is concluded.   
 
Commissioner Sippel asked staff whether the City’s standards governing 
signs apply and whether they are more restrictive than the Subarea 
Plan’s standards.  Ms. First responded that all signs will be subject to a 
City permit and that standards in the Subarea Plan are more restrictive.  
Commissioner Sippel asked whether provision 4.3.1.2 on page 28 should 
be revised to refer to the already adopted recommended plant list.  Mr. 
Jones said that he would make the revision.  Commissioner Sippel 
expressed concern over the allowed building height in the Subarea.  Mr. 
Jones responded that the market and the presence of Centennial Airport 
will likely preclude such tall buildings.  Ms. First added that practical 
realities, including parking will also limit building height.    
 
Commissioner Godden motioned to recommend approval of #SA14-72R 
with no conditions.  Commissioner Kirchner seconded the motion. 

 
 The motion passed unanimously.    

  

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 14 of 163



Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan 
Project File #SA14-72R 

F. REFERRALS: 
 

The proposed amendments were sent on referral to the RidgeGate West 
Village Community Association and all other HOAs who subscribe to the 
City’s electronic notification for referrals.  It was also reviewed by the Lone 
Tree Public Works Department and RTD.  No comments were received by 
HOAs and only minor comments from Public Works and RTD.  These 
have been addressed.  
 

 
G. STAFF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Staff finds that the application is in conformance with the requirements of 
the RidgeGate Planned Development and the Lone Tree Comprehensive 
Plan.  Staff recommends the City Council approve the Sky Ridge Station 
TOD Subarea Plan.                                                                                                     
                                                                                                               
 

END 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 15 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 16 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 17 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 18 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 19 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 20 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 21 of 163



Sky Ridge Station Transit Oriented Development 
Subarea Plan

2014

at Lone Tree

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 22 of 163



RidgeGate
Lone Tree, Colorado
Sky Ridge Station Transit Oriented Development 
Subarea Plan
2014

Coventry Development Corporation
1041 Third Avenue

New York, NY 10065
212/752-6164

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 23 of 163



1.0  RidgeGate Planned Development District  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .1
 1 .1 Planning Concept .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .1
 1 .2 Planning Framework  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .2

2.0  Subarea Plan/Design Guideline Intent and Purpose. . . . . .5
 2 .1 Subarea Districts - Phase One Development Area  .  .  .  .  .  .5
 2 .2 Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .5

3.0  Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .9
 3 .1 Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan Boundaries  .  .  .  .  .  .9
 3 .2 Transportation Framework  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .9
 3 .3 Utilities Framework .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .14
 3 .4 Grading/ Stormwater Management Framework  .  .  .  .  .  .  .14
 3 .5 Land Uses  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .16
 3 .6 Building Heights  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .16
 3 .7 Floor Area and Density  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .16

4.0  Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Standards and Guidelines 17
 4 .1 Site Planning  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .18

4 .1 .1 Transit Oriented Development  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .18
4 .1 .2 Access and Circulation  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .20
4 .1 .3 Building Locations  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .20
4 .1 .4 Grading  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .21
4 .1 .5 Parking  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .21
4 .1 .6 Service Areas  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .22

 4 .2 Architecture   .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .23
4 .2 .1 Massing and Scale  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .23
4 .2 .2 Fenestration .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .23
4 .2 .3 Roofs .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .24
4 .2 .4 Materials and Color  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .24
4 .2 .5 Signage  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .25
4 .2 .6 Lighting .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .26

 4 .3 Landscape  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  27
4 .3 .1 Landscape Character Zones  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .27
4 .3 .2 Irrigation  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .27
4 .3 .3 Fences and Walls  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .27

5.0  Appendix
Exhibit 1 .0 PDD Zoning Plan
Exhibit 2 .0 Section 15 RidgeGate West Village Boundary
Exhibit 3 .0 Sky Ridge TOD Subarea Plan Boundary
Exhibit 4 .0 Sky Ridge TOD Core Area
Exhibit 5 .0 Section 15 Transportation Framework Plan
Exhibit 6 .0 Section 15 Public Transportation Framework Plan
Exhibit 7 .0 Pedestrian and Bike Access Framework Plan
Exhibit 8 .0 Build-To and Setback Location Plan

iR I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

Table of Contents
Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan+00/

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 24 of 163



1.1 Planning Concept 
Exhibit 1.0: PDD Zoning Plan - Overall Project

RidgeGate consists of approximately 3,500 acres and is located in 
northern Douglas County, Colorado, in the City of Lone Tree . 
RidgeGate's position at the natural edge of the metro-Denver area 
and its adjacency to existing surface and planned light-rail 
transportation systems create a unique set of circumstances and 
opportunities . 

RidgeGate is envisioned as an example for smart growth along 
Colorado's Front Range . It locates an integrated community of 
housing, employment and services immediately adjacent to existing 
urban development . RidgeGate's development framework applies 
this locational advantage to create a series of planning areas - 
relatively concentrated, efficient mixed-use neighborhoods that 
help to reduce the cost of infrastructure, services and transportation . 

The Planning Areas have distinct edges defined by an open space 
system that also serve to protect sensitive watersheds and habitat 
and provide a framework for an integrated trail system .

Individual Subarea Plans and related Design Guidelines will be 
developed prior to or concurrent with platting . Subarea Plans may 
include complete or partial planning areas, or a combination of 
multiple planning areas . These will serve to further define 
development standards that allow for flexibility to respond to 
market conditions, yet provide specificity so that development 
implements the planning concepts . Any conflict in provision(s) 
between the PDD and the Subarea Plans and Design Guidelines 
will be resolved by the most restrictive or higher standard(s) or 
requirement(s) governing, unless determined otherwise by the City 
of Lone Tree Director of Community Development (the "Director," 
as referred to in the City of Lone Tree's Planned Development 
District Ordinance General Provisions), in consultation with the 
City Council .

RidgeGate Planned Development District 
(PDD)+01/

Airphoto of the south metro Denver region and Ridgegate’s strategic 
location to leverage transportation and open space assets.

1R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

Lone Tree 
City Limits

Ridgegate

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 25 of 163



1.2 Planning Framework 
City Center Planning Area

The City Center Planning Area is a compact, pedestrian oriented 
and mixed-use environment providing a wealth of choice for retail, 
business, civic, cultural and residential uses as well as an anchor for 
the community . A multi-modal transportation center that further 
supports the area as a center of activity will be located in the City 
Center .

The City Center is sited at a knoll that affords visibility from I-25 
and views to the Front Range . It is adjacent to one of the 
RidgeGate's major open space systems to provide easy access and 
establish the relationship of "a city in a landscape" . The City Center 
Planning Area is planned to create an urbanized environment with 
buildings at the edges of sidewalks, on-street and structured 
parking, an interconnected street network and a commitment to 
high quality and functional public spaces . It is also envisioned that 
this area may become the location for the City of Lone Tree's 
municipal offices, government offices and a range of cultural 
facilities . Office and other non-residential components will be 
required to meet a minimum FAR in order to support the character 
and intensity required to create a vibrant urban environment . 
Residential components are expected to be of a higher density with 
only limited single-family detached homes allowed .

Commercial/Mixed-use Planning Area
The Commercial/ Mixed-use Planning Areas are mixed-use 
neighborhoods with an emphasis on commercial uses . They arrange 
residential, office and retail uses around a central focus such as 
public spaces and buildings that are generally within walking 
distance to the edge of the area . The Commercial/ Mixed-use 
Planning Areas are intended to create a balanced mix of uses in a 
pedestrian friendly environment with an interconnected street 
network and multiple connections to open space systems that 
define edges of the district . Residential components are expected to 
be of a higher density and will buffer themselves from adjacent 
non-residential components . It is expected that some residential 
components may be located on floors above non-residential uses 
and other creative approaches of housing densities and styles will 
be encouraged .

2

City Center development character

Commercial/Mixed-Use development character

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 26 of 163



Residential/Mixed-use Planning Area
The Residential/Mixed-use Planning Areas are mixed-use 
neighborhoods with an emphasis on residential uses . They arrange 
residential, office and retail uses around a central focus such as 
public spaces and buildings that are generally within walking 
distance to the edge of the area . The Residential/Mixed-use 
Planning Areas are intended to create a balanced mix of uses in a 
pedestrian friendly environment with an interconnected street 
network and multiple connections to open space systems that 
define edges of the district . Residential components are expected to 
reflect a range of densities with attached and detached housing 
styles encouraged through creative planning that minimizes streets 
with garages or parking areas . Non-residential components will be 
connected to, but appropriately transitioned from, single-family 
detached residential components and will not be located on 
residential level local streets, unless appropriate and as determined 
by the Director . Multi-family residential (attached residential units 
in excess of three stories or more in height) will be limited to 
certain percentages of some Planning Areas, as referenced on Sheet 
4 of the PDD .

Rural Residential Planning Area
The Rural Residential Planning Area is a residential neighborhood 
set back from the edge of the mesas in the southwest portion of the 
community . Due to their abrupt rise in elevation and the expansive 
views to the west and northwest, these mesas are a visually 
dominant landscape feature and regional landform . Therefore, 
development of these areas is guided by restrictive standards 
intended to preserve visual character from I-25 . Homes located in 
the Rural Residential Planning Area may range from single family 
homes on larger lots to homes arranged in a clustered pattern . Other 
techniques may be utilized, such as restricted building envelopes 
and fencing restrictions, to provide for continuous areas of natural 
open space, with the objective of preserving views and maintaining 
areas for wildlife habitat and movement .

3R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

Residential/Mixed-Use development character

Residential/Mixed-Use development character

Residential/Mixed-Use development character

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 27 of 163



Open Space Planning Area
Open space is an important framework element of the RidgeGate 
community to create a "city in a landscape" . This open space 
system is concentrated to preserve sensitive riparian and floodplain 
habitats, create neighborhood edges and connect Planning Areas 
with trail systems . A majority of the system provides passive 
recreation opportunities incorporating regional trail connections 
and buffers with native landscape character . A Central Community 
Park of approximately 77 acres will be located in close proximity 
to the greatest concentration of housing and jobs and will provide 
opportunities for active recreation uses . Local neighborhood park 
sites identified in the Statement of Commitments will be located by 
a subsequent detailed Parks Open Space and Trails Master Plan and 
in the Subarea Plans .

The concept of equestrian uses as part of the on-site trail network 
through the East-West trail system will be explored and may be 
possible, provided careful consideration is given to public safety 
issues in light of the urban nature of the project to determine if 
these issues can be satisfactorily resolved and the owner is not 
liable or responsible for equestrian crossings at Lincoln Avenue to 
connect these trails to equestrian communities located to the 
northeast . 

4

Open Space development character

Open Space development character

Open Space development character

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 28 of 163



The long-term nature of the development implies that the provisions 
of the PDD may not address every subject . Accordingly, Subarea 
Plans will define a greater level of detail for transportation, land 
use and open space frameworks and development standards and 
guidelines . These Subarea Plans may address complete or partial 
planning areas, or a combination of multiple planning areas and 
will be prepared at or near the time of anticipated development . The 
Director shall have the authority to interpret future Subarea Plans 
and Design Guidelines, and to interpret certain City regulations and 
standards for consistency with the planning concepts and objectives 
of the PDD, the Annexation and Development Agreement, the 
Subarea Plans and the Design Guidelines, provided that such 
interpretations do not conflict with the City of Lone Tree's 
Comprehensive Plan, as reasonably determined by the Director in 
consultation with the City Council .

2.1 Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea -  Concept
The Sky Ridge Station TOD is composed of the portions of the 
property that are within close walking distance of the Sky Ridge 
Station of the Southeast Light Rail line and are well suited for a 
balanced mix of uses . Because of this special location, it is 
important that the character of such development, and its related 
streetscape, presents a positive, high-quality identity for RidgeGate 
and Lone Tree . The Subarea Plan will outline the framework 
criteria for infrastructure, site development and architectural 
character in this area so that users understand the minimum 
expectations and the quality and character standards of the overall 
development .

The Sky Ridge Station TOD is identified on Exhibit 2 .0 and is 
approximately 30 acres .  The Subarea is located east of Park 
Meadows Blvd ., west of I-25, south of Lincoln Avenue, and north 
of Sky Ridge Avenue .

2.2 Subarea Plan/ Design Guideline Administration

All structures, whether new or to be renovated, shall be subject to 
the Subarea Standards and Guidelines contained herein and the 
separate prior approval of the RidgeGate Design Review Committee 
(“DRC") . The Design Review Committee will be composed of land 
owner, professional and Metropolitan District representatives and 
is authorized by the property’s C C & R’s . The City of Lone Tree 
shall not issue permits for use and construction until all applicable 
DRC requirements have been met .

5R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

Subarea Plan/Design Guideline Intent 
and Purpose+02/

Sky Ridge  Station TOD development character

Sky Ridge  Station TOD development character

Sky Ridge  Station TOD development character

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 29 of 163



Concept
The Subarea Standards and Guidelines contained herein address 
the quality of the environment, recognizing that it is ultimately 
formed by numerous individual, private, and public decisions . 
They are intended to promote a clear, consistent and predictable 
process for the development of land within RidgeGate . These 
Subarea Standards and Guidelines are distinct from the DRC’s 
Design Standards and Guidelines .

Relationship between the Design Review Committee and the 
City of Lone Tree

Design Review Committe approval, must preceed a submission to 
the City of Lone Tree Community Development Department for the 
applicable project review of subdivision, site improvement plan, 
etc ., the process for which is separate and independent from the 
DRC’s . 

6

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 30 of 163



Site Development Resources and References

RidgeGate Design Review Committee
720/279-2581 (t)
720/279-2582 (f)

City of Lone Tree
Community Development Department
303/708 .1818 (t)
303/225-4949 (f)

Engineering Department
303/792 .0557 (t)
303/792-9489 (f)

Building Department
303/708 .1818 (t)
303/225-4949 (f)

Lone Tree Police Department
303/339 .8150 (t)
303/339-8179 (f)

Rampart Range Metropolitan District
303/779 .5710 (t)
303/773-2050 (f)

South Metro Fire Rescue
720/488 .7200 (t)

Southgate Water and Sanitation District
303/779-0261 (t)
303/779-0220 (f)

Xcel Energy
Builders Call Line
800/628-2121 (t)

Centennial Airport 
Properties in the Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan will be 
required to coordinate with Centennial Airport regarding their 
Aviation Easement and the filing of FAA Form 7460-1 .
Mike Fonapfel, Director of Planning & Development
303/218-2903 (p)

7R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 31 of 163



Colorado Department of Public Health & Environment
Properties will be required to apply for a Colorado Discharge 
System Permit .
303/692-3500 (p)
303/782-0309 (f)

Note:
The City's review process may involve consultation from additional 
referral agencies and Homeowner Associations .

8

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 32 of 163



9R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

3.1   Sky  Ridge  Stat ion  TOD Subarea  Plan 
Boundaries
Exhibit 3.0: Sky Ridge Station TOD Boundary

Exhibit 3 .0 delineates conceptual boundaries for the Sky Ridge 
Station TOD Subarea

3.2 Transportation Framework
See RidgeGate Roadway Standards & Guidelines

Public streets in the Sky Ridge Station TOD area are designed to 
accomomodate automobile traffic volumes appropriate for this 
TOD area and also serve as a framework for pedestrians, cyclists, 
rail and bus transportation systems to offer options in reducing the 
reliance on the automobile and promote access to transit ridership .

Hierarchy of Street Design Features

Streetscape concepts have been developed to reinforce the hierarchy 
of streets within RidgeGate . The following streets envisioned to 
provide access to the Sky Ridge Station TOD do not represent 
approved or final designs . Final design will be reviewed and 
approved by the City Departments of Engineering and Community 
Development, Southgate Water & Sewer District and South Metro 
Fire Protection District . 

The following public streets have been built in the initial phase of 
development and will serve the Sky Ridge Station TOD .

Park Meadows Blvd. (South of Lincoln Avenue to Sky Ridge 
Avenue)

Primary Role:
•	 The	 major	 connection	 between	 the	 RidgeGate	 Parkway	

interchange and Lincoln Avenue and a major entry into the 
subarea with signalized intersections at Chatham Drive and 
Sky Ridge Avenue .

Primary Characteristics:
•	 Vehicular-oriented	 street	 with	 higher	 traffic	 volume	 on	 four	

lanes serving medium density land-use (office and hospital)
•	 Orient	uses	towards	the	street.

Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea Plan+03/

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 33 of 163



10

Sky Ridge Avenue (East of Park Meadows Blvd. to I-25 Right 
of Way) - Boulevard Street Classification

Primary Role:
•	 The	major	 roadway	 connection	 between	 the	western	 area	 of	

the West Village and the Sky Ridge Station TOD and the major 
entry into the subarea .  A future signalized intersection is 
planned at Sky Ridge Avenue and Park Meadows Boulevard, 
with a signalized intersection in operation at Park Meadows 
Boulevard and Chatham Drive and access to light rail station .

Primary Characteristics:
•	 Vehicular	 oriented	 street	 with	 higher	 traffic	 volume	 on	 four	

lanes of traffic (may have on-street parking) and serving high 
density land uses (commercial, residential and transit)

Trainstation Circle (East of Park Meadows Blvd. to I-25 Right 
of Way and south to Sky Ridge Avenue) - Street Classification

Primary Role:
•	 An	internal	 loop	road	providing	access	to	all	sites	within	the	

TOD area .  The southeast segment, with access at Sky Ridge 
Avenue, will also provide an at-grade light rail crossing .  

Primary Characteristics:
•	 A	 medium-speed	 connector	 between	 mixed-use,	 office,	 and	

residential land uses .   Uses should be oriented towards the 
street with a direct sidewalk connection to front entrances .  
Mixed-use areas are encouraged to have build-to lines at the 
sidewalk . 

Chatham Drive (East of Park Meadows Blvd. to Trainstation 
Circle)

Primary Role:
•	 Entry	 access	 road	 to	 the	 area	 and	Trainstation	Circle	with	 a	

signalized intersection at Park Meadows Blvd . and traffic signs 
at the Trainstation Circle intersection .  

Primary Characteristics:
•	 A	 medium-speed	 connector	 between	 mixed-use,	 office,	 and	

residential land uses .   Uses should be oriented towards the 
avenue with a direct sidewalk connection to front entrances .  
Mixed-use areas are encouraged to have build-to lines at the 
sidewalk . 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 34 of 163



11R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

Pedestrian Routes and Access Points
Exhibit 7.0: Section 15 Pedestrian and Bicycle Access

Pedestrian routes and access points have been defined per Exhibit 
7 .0 and are intended to reinforce a clear hierarchy and organization 
of pedestrian circulation within RidgeGate . Individual project 
development must accommodate this plan, unless an equivalent or 
superior solution is provided .

Bicycle Routes - to be consistent with Walk & Wheel Study
Exhibit 7.0: Section 15 Pedestrian and Bicycle Access

Bicycle routes have been defined per Exhibit 7 .0 and are intended 
to reinforce a clear hierarchy and organization of bicycles, and 
other non-motorized wheeled vehicle circulation within RidgeGate .

Sidewalk Connections to Open Space

Sidewalk connections to individual development sites are intended 
to reinforce a clear hierarchy and organization of multi-purpose 
circulation within RidgeGate . Open Space trail connections  support 
this hierarchy .  Individual project developments must incorporate 
this plan, unless an equivalent or superior solution is provided .

Public Transportation Routes and Stops
Exhibit 6.0: Section 15 Public Transportation Framework Plan

Light Rail
 An extension of the Southeast Corridor light rail by the 

Regional Transportation District (RTD) is anticipated to be 
located within the Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea, as defined 
on Exhibit 6 .0, including a basic rail stop (without public 
parking) near the intersection of Park Meadows Blvd . and 
Trainstation Circle . Development adjacent to the rail line and 
within one-half mile of the stop would be encouraged to 
maximize the benefit offered by this transportation system .

Bus/Rubber-Tire Shuttle
 A bus/rubber-tire shuttle system is anticipated to expand and 

extend alternative transportation choices within RidgeGate . 
Exhibit 6 .0 defines these anticipated routes and stops, to be 
developed utilizing waiting shelters .

Light Rail stop example

Transit/Development integration example

Light Rail stop example

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 35 of 163



12

Streetscape Elements
Street furniture, lights and trees are intended to unify the public 
right-of-way . Street trees are intended to provide shade and comfort 
for pedestrians, as well as establish a buffer from automobile 
traffic . They help spatially define and unify the overall streetscape 
theme .

The following design standards for streetscape elements apply to 
all public rights-of-way within RidgeGate . Street landscaping plans 
will be submitted to the City for approval before any installation 
occurs .

Design Standards
•	 Street	 furnishings,	 lights	 and	 trees	 shall	 not	 block	 a	 6'	wide	

(minimum) clear pedestrian walking zone or make maintenance 
of a clear walking surface (such as snow removal) difficult .

•	 Street	lights	and	trees	shall	be	placed	in	an	orderly	fashion	to	
define the edge of the pedestrian activity zone .

Design Guidelines
•	 There	should	be	a	clear	pedestrian	walking	zone	of	adequate	

width on both sides of the street to serve projected pedestrian 
needs .

•	 Street	 furnishings,	 including	 benches	 and	 trash	 receptacles,	
and trees should occupy consistent, well defined zones parallel 
to the pedestrian walking zone .

Street Trees
Design Standards
•	 All	trees	shall	be	a	minimum	of	three-inch	(3")	caliper	at	the	

time of installation . A consistent standard for street tree species 
shall be developed and submitted to the City for approval with 
street landscaping plans before any installation occurs .

•	 All	 tree	 planting	 or	 removal	within	 the	 public	 rights-of-way	
shall be approved by the City of Lone Tree .

•	 Existing	healthy	trees	and	their	root	systems	shall	be	protected	
during construction through the use of barricades and fencing .

•	 Plant	materials,	fencing,	or	landscaping	improvements	greater	
than twenty-four inches (24") in height shall not extend into 
the sight triangle for any intersection of a street or driveway, as 
defined by the City of Lone Tree .

Shuttle bus example

Representative streetscape example

Representative streetscape example

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 36 of 163



13R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

Lighting
Design Standards
•	 Lighting	for	pedestrians	and	vehicles,	consistent	with	what	has	

been approved elsewhere in the West Village, shall be provided 
within all public rights-of-way . A consistent standard for 
lighting shall be developed and submitted to the City for 
approval with street landscaping plans before any installation 
occurs .

Seating
Design Standards
•	 Benches	for	pedestrians	shall	be	provided	within	public	rights-

of-way . A consistent standard for benches shall be developed 
and submitted to the City for approval with street landscaping 
plans before any installation occurs .

•	 Seating	shall	be	placed	to	serve	bus	and	transit	stops,	building	
entry areas and plazas .

•	 Sidewalk	 benches	 shall	 be	 oriented	 parallel	 to	 the	 curb	 line	
when utilized at the face of a building so as not to impede 
pedestrian movement .

Design Guidelines
•	 Benches	should	be	of	quality	materials	and	have	backs.
•	 Movable	chairs	and	seating	for	sidewalk	cafes	are	encouraged	

in public open space and sidewalk areas, so long as they are 
stored after hours or in inclement weather .  Seating shall not 
impede a 6' clear pedestrian walking zone .

Sidewalk Paving
Design Standards
•	 Paving	materials	shall	be	of	quality	and	durable	materials	such	

as, but not limited to, concrete, stone, concrete unit pavers or 
brick .

•	 All	sidewalk	paving	shall	meet	City	and	ADA	standards.

Design Guidelines
•	 Special	 paving	 materials	 should	 be	 used	 to	 highlight	 the	

pedestrian areas associated with street crossings, and special 
use areas such as plazas, building entries or café seating areas .

Representative seating example

Representative streetscape example

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 37 of 163



14

3.3 Uti l i t ies  Framework

Water
Water service will be provided by the Southgate Water District . 
Two pressure zones exist that will serve the site, Zone 9E and Zone 
10E .  Water main extensions within proposed roadway corridors 
will be required to provide site accessible water and fire protection . 
Zone 10E main line extensions and looping will extend from an 
existing water main within Yosemite Street via Ridgegate Parkway 
and Ridgegate Circle .  Zone 9E main line extensions will extend 
from an existing water main located within Lincoln Avenue via 
proposed Park Meadows Drive, Commonwealth Street, Ridgegate 
Parkway, and Belvedere Lane roadway corridors .

Sanitary Sewer
Sanitary sewer service is provided by the Southgate Sanitation 
District in conjunction with the City of Englewood . Southgate 
Sanitation District contracts wastewater treatment with the City of 
Englewood . Southgate sewer main facilities have been extended 
into RidgeGate via Willow Creek . The Rampart Range Metropolitan 
District has constructed a main line connection from the north side 
of Lincoln Avenue west of Heritage Estates Circle across Lincoln 
Avenue .  From a point on the south side of Lincoln Avenue, one 
main extension serves the west side of Willow Creek and one main 
extension serves the east side of Willow Creek .  

Dry Utility Corridors/Easements (Electrical Power, Natural 
Gas, Telephone, Cable and Fiber Optic)
Dry utilities will generally follow proposed roadway alignments 
within utility easements on either side of the public roadways . 
Location and width of utility easements shall be determined at time 
of platting and dedicated as part of the final plat . Separate utility 
easement agreements may be required for unplatted parcels to 
allow extension of dry utilities to proposed platted sites .

3.4 Grading/Stormwater Management Framework

Regional Stormwater Management Strategy 
The objectives of the Stormwater Management Plan includes the 
application of the "Best Management Practices" (BMP's) as defined 
in the Urban Drainage and Flood Control District "Drainage 
Criteria Manual, Volume 3 ." The purpose of the BMP's is to 
provide for a more integrated, sustainable, and localized system for 
stormwater management and flood control than conventional 
requirements . Key elements of the BMP's include the maximum 
use of grass lined and/or planted swales to encourage infiltration of 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 38 of 163



15R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

stormwater into the soil; the use of water quality enhancement 
basins and facilities to minimize the concentration of sediments and 
debris; and an emphasis on dispersal of detention areas to minimize 
the rapid concentration of area-wide flooding . When applied to 
RidgeGate, the BMP's will provide water quality managment, 
minimize flood risk, and allow for re-establishment of natural 
riparian and wetland habitats for wildlife and recreation .

Parcel Requirements
•	 Location	of	Detention	or	Retention

Stormwater detention or retention located between 
buildings and the street is discouraged when other 
alternatives are possible .
The use of multiple detention areas is encouraged . Large 
and/or deep detention areas that dominate the landscape 
are discouraged .

•	 Landscaping
Each individual detention or retention area that is located 
on landscaped areas shall be improved and maintained 
with a landscape that includes ground covers or turf, 
shrubs, and trees compatible with the overall landscape 
design of the Lot . Low-flow channels and drainage control 
structures shall be designed for attractive appearance, 
including landscaping, grading and location to minimize 
their visual impact . Low water areas that may remain 
moist for extended periods shall be designed with 
surrounding mow-strips of concrete, planted, and 
maintained in a condition with a minimum of muds, silts, 
or standing water .

•	 Basin	Design	
The shape, grading, side-slopes, and location of detention 
or retention areas within the landscape shall be designed 
to integrate into the overall landscape design of the Lot of 
the proposed development . Curvilinear shapes with 
variation are preferred over rigid, engineered shapes .

Overlot Grading and Pre-Development Landscape Treatment
It is anticipated that community infrastructure development and  
parcel development will require overlot mass grading . Overlot 
grading will be required to transition to existing grades where 
parcels are adjacent to preserved open space . Any overlot grading 
anticipated to occur in advance of individual site development 
construction for more than thirty (30) days will be required to apply 
native grass seeding to minimize erosion and enhance aesthetic 
appearance .

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 39 of 163



16

3.5 Land Uses

The PDD defines land uses which are permitted by right, allowed 
with Special Review or disallowed in each of the Planning Areas 
appropriate for this Subarea .

3.6 Building Heights

The PDD defines maximum building heights permitted in this 
Subarea .

3.7 Floor Area and Density

Minimum and maximum development yields allowable in this 
Subarea are defined in PDD .

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 40 of 163



17R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

These Subarea Standards and Guidelines, as authorized by the PDD 
approved by the City in June, 2000, define a level of quality and 
provide for consistency among individual lots and public areas 
within the Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea and are supplementary 
to the City's Design Guidelines .

Design Review Committee approval is mandatory for all projects 
in the Sky Ridge Station TOD prior to submission for the City of 
Lone Tree project review .

Definition of Terms

Design review evaluation criteria are organized by three headings 
(Concept, Standards, Guidelines) for each category .

Concept: 
Concept statements define goals for which the standards and 
guidelines are created to achieve . 

Standards: 
Standards are objective criteria that provide specific direction 
based on the stated concept statement and are used to denote issues 
that are considered critical to achieving the concept . Standards use 
the term “shall” to indicate that compliance is required unless it can 
be demonstrated that an acceptable alternative meets one or more 
of the following conditions:
•	 The	alternative	equally	or	better	achieves	the	stated	intent;
•	 The	intent,	which	the	standard	was	created	to	address,	will	not	

be achieved by application of the standard in this particular 
circumstance .

•	 The	application	of	other	 standards	 and	guidelines	 to	 achieve	
stated intents will be improved by not applying this standard .

•	 Unique	 site	 factors	 make	 the	 standard	 impractical	 or	 cost	
prohibitive .

Guidelines: 
Guidelines provide further considerations to promote the goals 
defined by the concept statement . Guidelines use the term "should" 
or "may" to denote they are considered relevant to achieving the 
stated concept, and will be pertinent to the review process but will 
not be required for approval . Guidelines will, however, be strongly 
considered in the event of a waiver to a related standard .

Sky Ridge Station TOD Subarea 
Standards and Guidelines+04/

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 41 of 163



18

4.1 Site  Planning

4.1.1 Transit  Oriented Development
Concept:
•	 The	 area	 is	 a	 compact,	 pedestrian	 oriented	 mixed-use	

environment providing a wealth of choices for retail, 
business, cultural and residential uses as well as the multi-
modal transportation hub for the west village of the 
community and further supports the area as a center of 
activity .  

•	 In-line	 mixed-use/neighborhood	 station	 with	 shops,	
restaurants, office space, and park/plaza with pedestrian 
connections to the adjacent medical center, Transtation 
Circle and high density residential .  

•	 The	station	is	walking	distance	to	adjacent	neighborhoods	
and features a kiss-n-ride loop with RTD bus connections 
and a RidgeGate loop bus service .

4.1.1.1 Standards
•	 Development	 of	 the	 area	 may	 allow	 reduced	

parking standards for non-residential development, 
intensified structured parking, and phased 
development .  It will include components of a high 
density mixed-use Transit Oriented Development 
including:

	 	 •	Hotel
	 	 •	Residential
	 	 •	Plazas/parks
	 	 •	Commercial

4.1.1.2 Commercial /Mixed Use
•	 Commercial	/	Mixed	Use	Areas	place an emphasis 

on commercial uses .  They may arrange residential, 
office and retail uses around a central focus like 
public spaces and buildings that are generally 
within walking distance to the edge of the area .  
The Commercial / Mixed Use planning areas are 
intended to create a balanced mix of uses in a 
pedestrian friendly environment with an 
interconnected street network .

4.1.1.3 S k y R i d g e  TO D  C o re  A re a 
Objectives

Park/Plaza:
•	 The	Sky	Ridge	TOD	park/plaza	 (see	Exhibit	3.0)	

will serve as a gathering space for workers, 
residents, and visitors .

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 42 of 163



19R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

•	 Provide shaded places for people to sit in the 
summer and sunny spaces for people to sit in the 
winter .  Consider moveable tables and seats to 
allow for flexibility in a structured setting .

•	 Include landscaping such as flowers, shrubs and 
shade trees .

•	 Provide such amenitites as a water feature and 
public art .  Water features should be designed with 
water conservation in mind .  Public art should be 
inspired, invite interaction by children and adults 
and show sensitivity to the surrounding context .

•	 Include pedestrian lighting features consistent with 
the RidgeGate West Village standard .

•	 Include trash receptacles .
•	 Provide pedestrian connections around the plaza .  

Outdoor restaurant patios or other uses should not 
encroach onto such sidewalks .

•	 No surface parking should front the plaza/park .

Core Commercial:
•	 Have ground floor uses such as retail, restaurants, 

services, daycare and/or other such activated uses 
front the park/plaza and station stop .  Any structured 
parking facing the plaza/park should be wrapped 
with activated uses .

Architecture:
•	 Buildings adjacent to the Sky Ridge Light Rail 

Station should orient their front entry to the 
outdoor plaza/park .  The pedestrian level should 
include translucent entrances and windows .

•	 Buildings should be constructed to the sidewalks in 
the TOD Core Area .

•	 Consider building step backs for structures higher 
than three stories for uses fronting the plaza/park to 
minimize shadow impacts and reduce the canyon 
effect .

Pedestrian Considerations:
•	 Provide for pedestrian safety, comfort, and 

accessibility for all ages and levels of mobility .
•	 Parking facilities and driveways should not impair 

pedestrian access between the station and other 
development or the street network .

•	 Provide weather protection to make getting to and 
from transit stops more comfortable .  This may 
include building projections, colonnades, awnings 
and use of landscaping .

19

Setback building example

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 43 of 163



20

•	 Adequate lighting should be located along all 
pedestrian paths and sidewalks .

•	 Focal points or key nodes within the station's area 
should be used to guide transit users to the station .  
Examples of focal points may include public art, 
special streetscape treatments such as lighting, 
banners and pedestrian amenitites .

4.1.2 Access  and Circulat ion
Concept:
•	 Minimize	 vehicular	 access	 (curb	 cuts)	 on	 primary	

roadways to reinforce a clear hierarchy and organization 
of circulation within RidgeGate 

•	 Maximize	uninterrupted	public	sidewalks	

4.1.2.1 Standards
•	 Development	 shall	 limit	 curb	 cuts	 to	 those	 areas	

where curb cuts are allowed as illustrated in 
Exhibit 5 .0 Transportation Framework .

•	 Reasonable	 pedestrian	 connections	 between	
buildings and transit stops .

•	 Internal	vehicular	and	pedestrian	circulation	within	
a development of multiple buildings or lots must 
interconnect in an obvious and consistent manner .

•	 Each	 project	 must	 connect	 to	 systems	 (walks,	
trails, open space) from adjacent parcels .

•	 Minimize	 curb	 cuts	 through	 shared	 access	where	
possible .

4.1.3 Building Locations Concept:
Exhibi t  8 .0:  Bui ld-To/Setbacks Diagram

Concept:
•	 Define	 and	 contain	 the	 street	 space.	 Concentrate	 and	

reinforce pedestrian activity .
•	 Create	a	sense	of	the	street	as	a	“place”.

4.1.3.1  Standards 
•	 The	 location	 of	 setbacks	 that	 affect	 development	

within RidgeGate are illustrated in Exhibit 8 .0: 
Build-To-Setbacks Diagram . 

•	 Where	 so	designated	by	 a	build-to	 line,	 the	 front	
building facade shall be located on or near the 
designated property line as explained below . unless 
an exception is granted by the DRC and City . The 
frontage shall be measured along the designated 
property line, and for corner lots shall mean the Example of build to line and setback

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 44 of 163



21R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

length of the combined frontage of front property 
lines . 
(i) A portion of the building facade shall be 

located on the designated build-to line for at 
least thirty-three percent (33%) of the 
property frontage; and

(ii) An additional portion of the building facade 
shall be located on or within eight feet (8') of 
the designated build-to line for a distance of 
at least thirty-three percent (33%) of the 
property frontage .

Note: A building facade that is substantially built to 
the required line or zone, allowing for typical 
architectural variation in the wall plane, shall be 
considered to meet the build-to requirement . 

•	 Where	 so	 designated	 by	 a	 build-to	 zone,	 the	
building façade shall be located anywhere within 
the zone . Parking is allowed within the setback 
area but shall be located a minimum of 20' from the 
property line .

•	 Where	 so	 designated	 by	 a	 setback,	 the	 building	
façade shall be located no closer to the property 
line than the setback allows .

4.1.4 Grading 
Concept:
•	 To	the	extent	practical	and	economically	feasible,	respect	

the natural variation in topography .
•	 Minimize	the	impact	of	walls	to	any	public	streets.

4.1.4.1  Standards
•	 3:1	 Maximum	 slope	 -	 retaining	 walls,	 terraced	

parking lots and stepped building pads shall be 
considered to avoid slopes steaper than 3:1

4.1.5 Parking
Concept:
•	 Minimize	 the	visual	 impact	of	 the	automobile	on	public	

spaces within RidgeGate .

4.1.5.1 Standards
•	 Parking	 structures	 facing	 pedestrian-oriented	

streets must incorporate elements at all levels to 
conceal views of parked cars and are encouraged to 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 45 of 163



22

incorporate active uses, such as commercial uses, 
at street level edges .

•	 Parking	 structures	 shall	 conform	 to	 building	
Standards and Guidelines pertaining to massing, 
scale and materials .

•	 Parking	edges	must	be	defined	and	enhanced	with	
low walls or berming and landscaping .

•	 Bicycle	parking	to	be	provided	within	buildings	or	
parking areas as appropriate to the use .

•	 Pavement	grades	shall	not	exceed	5%	longitudinal	
slope within parking areas and an 8% longitudinal 
slope in drive aisles that do not have parking stalls 
along the aisles .

•	 Within	 private	 development,	 provide	 preferential	
parking spaces for high efficiency vehicles, car 
pools, car sharing and ride sharing to reduce 
vehicle parking demand in office developments .

4.1.5.2  Guidel ines
•	 “Bioswale”	 landscaped	 parking	 islands	 to	 filter	

and reduce stormwater runoff in parking areas are 
encouraged .

4.1.6 Service Areas
Concept:
•	 Reduce	the	visual	and	functional	impact	of	service	areas	

on public spaces within RidgeGate .

4.1.6.1 Standards
•	 Service	 and	 delivery	 activities	 shall	 be	 separated	

from the primary public access and screened from 
public view by means such as:
- locating underground
- locating internal to structures
- providing masonry walls, fences and/or 

landscaping of sufficient height and density .
•	 Such	areas	shall	not	be	visible	from	streets,	other	

public areas, or adjacent properties . Roofs shall be 
required if residential uses look down on the area .

•	 Adequate	loading	and	maneuvering	space	shall	be	
provided for trucks and other service vehicles .

Parking garage character example

Parking lot example

Service area/screening examples

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 46 of 163



23R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

4.2 Architecture

4.2.1 Massing and Scale
Concept:
•	 Provide	 an	 organized	 variety	 of	 building	 massing,	

architectural form and detail with human-scaled building 
components at ground level . 

4.2.1.1  Standards 
•	 Each	building	facade	oriented	to	a	public	street	or	

open space shall incorporate architectural scaling 
patterns that include three or more of the following 
elements: 
•	 Expressions	 of	 building	 structural	 elements	

such as floors (banding, belt courses, etc . not 
less than 1' deep and 4" wide), columns 
(pilasters, piers, quoins, etc . not less than 4" 
deep and 1' wide), and foundations (watertables, 
rustication); 

•	 Patterns	of	window	and	door	openings	that	are	
emphasized through change of plane (not less 
than 4" deep), and/or the use of sills, lintels, 
mullions, muntins, and other scale providing 
elements; 

•	 Changes	in	material;
•	 Changes	in	color;
•	 Changes	in	texture;
•	 Changes	in	material	module	or	pattern;
•	 Patterns	 of	 architectural	 ornament	 integral	 to	

the building materials .
•	 Each	 change	 of	material	 shall	 involve	 at	 least	 1"	

variation in wall plane . Reveals shall be not less 
than 1" deep and 1" wide . 

•	 The	RidgeGate	PDD	identifies	view	corridors	and	
heights limitations that must be preserved and 
respected, as appropriate .

4.2.1.2 Guidel ines 
•	 Visible	 joint	 patterns	 and	 projected	 sills	 are	

encouraged .

4.2.2 Four Sided Fenestration
Concept:
•	 Provide	a	high	degree	of	transparency	at	the	lower	levels	

of building façades .
•	 Insure	the	visibility	of	active	pedestrian	uses.

23

Building massing/scale example

Building massing/scale example

Building massing/scale example

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 47 of 163



24

•	 Establish	a	pattern	of	individual	windows	at	upper	floors	
that provides a greater variety of scale through fenestration 
patterns, material variation, detail, and surface relief . 

4.2.2.1 Standards 
•	 No	highly	reflective	glazing	shall	be	permitted	on	

the building facade (maximum reflectance factor 
of  .20) .

•	 Primary	 entrances	 into	 buildings	 shall	 be	 easily	
identified through design elements and detailing . 

4.2.3 Roofs
Concept:
•	 Buildings	 must	 integrate	 all	 building	 systems	 within	 a	

complete architectural form .
•	 Respect	the	character	of	and	views	from	the	surrounding	

context .

4.2.3.1 Standards
•	 All	 rooftop	 mechanical	 systems	 shall	 be	

incorporated into the building form in a manner 
integral to the building architecture in terms of 
form and material . All mechanical, electrical and 
telecommunications systems shall be screened 
from view of surrounding streets and structures .

•	 Parapet	 roofs	 must	 be	 articulated	 to	 avoid	 a	
continuous warehouse-like form .

4.2.3.2 Guidel ines
•	 Three-dimensional	rooftops	are	encouraged.
•	 Darker	colors	are	permitted	for	flat	roofs.

4.2.4 Materials  and Color
Concept:
•	 Encourage	 human	 scaled	 buildings	 through	 the	 use	 of	

smaller material modules .
•	 Consistent	 use	 of	 quality	 materials	 appropriate	 to	 the	

urban environment .

4.2.4.1 Standards
•	 All	 façades	 facing	 public	 streets	 or	 open	 space	

shall be constructed on high quality materials 
including , without limitation,the following,
•	 Masonry,	 including	 stone,	 brick,	 terra	 cotta,	

architectural precast concrete, cast stone and 
pre-fabricated brick panels .

Roof treatment examples

Building fenestration example

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 48 of 163



25R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

•	 Architectural	 metals,	 including	 metal	 panel	
systems, metal sheets with expressed seams, 
metal framing systems, or cut, stamped or cast, 
ornamental metal panels .

•	 Glass	and	glass	block.
•	 Glazing	systems	shall	typically	utilize	framing	and	

mullion systems that stand out from the surface of 
the glass to provide scale and surface relief .

•	 In	 general,	 subdued	 colors	 typical	 of	 the	 muted	
native grasses, rocks and soil of the high Colorado 
plains and the natural setting are to be used as the 
primary colors .

•	 Intense	colors	are	limited	to	accents	only.
•	 The	 following	 materials	 are	 disallowed	 unless	

approved by variance:
•	 Reflective	glass	curtain	wall	systems
•	 Unfinished	CMU	Block
•	 Cementitious	siding	panels

4.2.4.2 Guidel ines
•	 Building	 materials	 should	 be	 selected	 with	 the	

objectives of quality and durability .

4.2.5 Signage
Concept:
•	 Create	 an	 organized	 and	 interrelated	 system	 of	 quality	

signs, sign structures, lighting and graphics .
•	 Create	signs	and	graphic	elements	that	are	related	to	and/

or respect the architecture of the building which they 
serve . 

•	 Encourage	a	variety	of	signs	and	graphic	elements	that	are	
compatible with the character of the surrounding district . 

4.2.5.1 Standards 
•	 Each	building	project	must	prepare	a	comprehensive	

signage plan defining locations, sizes, and types of 
information, identity and directional signage .

•	 Building	 mounted	 signs	 must	 be	 limited	 to	 the	
individual letters and logo of a single company 
name and shall be internally lighted .  Rooftop 
signs are prohibited .

•	 Individual	 development	 project	 monument	 signs	
must not exceed 30 square feet in area .

•	 Pole	mounted	signs	are	prohibited.
•	 Strobe,	 flashing,	 blinking	 and	 portable	 signs	 are	

not allowed . 

25

Signage example

Signage example

Building entry example

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 49 of 163



26

•	 Use	of	neon	 lighted	signs	 is	allowable	 in	certain,	
limited applications .

•	 Maximum	height	of	any	letter	or	symbol	shall	not	
exceed four feet (4') .

•	 Individual	 development	 project	 identification	
signage must recognize the overall project name 
(RidgeGate) .

•	 Reference the I-25 Corridor Signage plan 
(addendum 1 .0 to the Office District SubArea 
Plan) shall apply to all monument signage along 
I-25, as amended .

4.2.5.2 Guidel ines 
•	 Signs	should	fit	within	the	architectural	features	of	

the façade and compliment the building's 
architecture . Signs should not overlap and conceal 
architectural elements . 

•	 Signs must compliment the public architectural 
themes and materials of the local community .

4.2.6 Lighting
Concept:
•	 Provide	 a	 functional	 attractive	 unified	 lighting	 system	

throughout the lot that contributes to a high quality design 
and a feeling of security for users .

4.2.6.1 Standards
•	 Each	building	project	must	prepare	a	comprehensive	

lighting plan defining levels, locations and types of 
illumination proposed for the following:
- Road and Parking areas
- Pedestrian areas
- Special Features/Accents

•	 Lighting	shall	not	exceed	eight	(8')	foot-candles	at	
any locations, when measured on the ground, with 
certain, limited, exceptions such as under service 
station canopies or at building entrances .

•	 The	 maximum	 heights	 of	 light	 fixtures	 shall	 be	
thirty feet (30') above the ground .

•	 Metal	halide,	LED	or	other	"white"	lighting	sources	
are required .

•	 Fixtures	must	 complement	 those	 selected	 for	 the	
overall project streetscapes within the RidgeGate 
West Village .

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 50 of 163



27R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N

4.3 Landscape

4.3.1 Landscape Character Zones
Concept:
•	 Establish	 distinct	 character	 and	 use	 zones	 that	

create identity, add value and limit high water use 
plant materials to high activity areas .

4.3.1.1 Standards
•	 A	 majority	 of	 the	 plant	 materials	 shall	 be	 of	 an	

indigenous or low water use plant palette .
•	 Small	 scale,	 high	 activity	 human	 use	 areas	 may	

utilize more water intensive plant palettes
•	 Minimum	plant	sizes	are	as	follows:	

- Trees: Minimum 3" caliper (evergreens: 9' 
height - limited to 25% of total number of trees) . 

- Shrubs: Minimum 1 gallon - limited to 25% of 
total number of shrubs .

4.3.1.2 Guidel ines
•	 The	DRC	will	adopt	recommended	plant	lists.

4.3.2 Irrigation
Concept:
•	 Support	the	conservation	of	water	resources

4.3.2.1 Design Standards
•	 A	majority	of	landscaped	areas	must	utilize	drip	or	

other low-volume application systems controlled 
by automatic computerized clocks .

4.3.3 Fences and Walls
Concept:
•	 Minimize	fences	and	walls	in	front	and	side	yard	areas	or	

where visible from public streets and open spaces .

4.3.3.1 Design Standards
•	 No	 free-standing	 walls	 or	 fences	 in	 front	 yards	

over three feet (3') in height are allowed .
•	 Wall	 materials	 must	 directly	 relate	 to	 building	

materials .
•	 No	permanent	chain	link	fences	are	allowed.

27

Landscaping examples

Landscaping example

Landscaping example

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 51 of 163



28

Appendix+05/

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 52 of 163



RID
G

EG
ATE | SK

Y
 RID

G
E STATIO

N
 TO

D
 SU

BA
REA

 PLA
N

29

Exhibit 1.0:  P
D

D
 Zoning P

lan

**To the extent that the PD
D

 is am
ended, then this exhibit shall be 

deem
ed autom

atically am
ended in the sam

e m
anner.

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 53 of 163



R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N 30

Exhibit 2.0:  Section 15 RidgeGate West Village Boundary

Note: The Sub-Area District boundaries are conceptual and may be refined by subsequent Sub-Area Plans.

RidgeGate 

RidgeGate 

Sky Ridge
Hospital

Sky Ridge Ave

View Corridor

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 54 of 163



R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N 31

Note: The Sub-Area District boundaries are conceptual and may be refined by subsequent Sub-Area Plans.

RidgeGate 

RidgeGate 

Sky Ridge
Hospital

Sky Ridge Ave

View Corridor

Sky Ridge 
Station

TOD

Exhibit 3.0:  Sky Ridge Station TOD Sub-Area Plan Boundary

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 55 of 163



R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N 32

Exhibit 4.0:  Sky Ridge Station TOD Core Area

  SKY   RIDGE   AVENUE

  T
R

A
IN

   
ST

AT
IO

N 
  C

IR
C

LE

STATION  STOP

  TRAIN
   

S T
AT

I O
N

   
C

IR
C

LE

PARK

PLAZA

CORE COMMERCIAL

N

N.T.S.

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 56 of 163



R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N 33

Exhibit 5.0:  Section 15 Transportation Framework Plan

Sky Ridge Ave
C

om
m

on
s 

St
re

et

Be
lv

ed
er

e 
La

ne

Be
llw

et
he

r L
an

e
C

om
m

on
w

ea
lth

 S
t.

Crossington Way

RidgeGate Parkway
Interchange

Sky Ridge
Medical Center

Bluffs

W
IL

LO
W

 C
RE

EK

DR
AI

NA
G

E 
CO

RR
ID

O
R

COTT
ONW

OOD C
REEK

DRAIN
AGE C

ORRID
OR

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 57 of 163



R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N 34

N.T.S.

Sky Ridge
Medical Center

Sky Ridge Ave

Bluffs

W
IL

LO
W

 C
RE

EK

DR
AI

NA
G

E 
CO

RR
ID

O
R

COTT
ONW

OOD C
REEK

DRAIN
AGE C

ORRID
OR

Exhibit 6.0:  Public Transportation Framework Plan

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 58 of 163



R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N 35

Exhibit 7.0:  Section 15 Pedestrian and Bike Access Framework Plan
N.T.S.

W
IL

LO
W

 C
RE

EK
 

DR
AI

NA
G

E 
CO

RR
ID

O
R

COTT
ONW

OOD C
REEK

DRAIN
AGE C

ORRID
OR

Sky Ridge
Medical Center

Bluffs

Future I-25
Interchange

Sidewalks to Connect
to Neighborhood

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 59 of 163



R I D G E G AT E  |  S K Y  R I D G E  S TAT I O N  T O D  S U B A R E A  P L A N 36

Exhibit 8.0:  Build-to and Setback Location Plan

Sky Ridge Avenue 

RidgeGate 

RidgeGate 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 60 of 163



 
STAFF REPORT 

      
 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  John P. Cotten, P.E. 

DATE:  December 23, 2014 

FOR:   January 6th Council Meeting 

SUBJECT: Cherry Creek Basin Water Quality Authority Fee 
Collection 

Summary 
The Colorado General Assembly, as a part of the enabling legislation for the 
Cherry Creek Water Quality Basin Authority (Authority) authorized the Authority 
to establish and collect fees upon new development and construction activities 
within the Authority’s boundaries. The Authority has requested that the City enter 
into an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) to collect such fees on development 
within the Authority’s boundaries and transfer the collected fees to the Authority. 
 
Cost 
There is no direct cost to the City other than the administrative costs of collection 
of the fees. This cost will offset by a small collection fee, which will be deducted 
from payments made to the Authority. 
 
Suggested Motions 
I recommend approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement with the Cherry 
Creek Water Quality Basin Authority regarding collection of development related 
fess within the boundaries of the Authority. 
 
Background 
The IGA sets forth the conditions upon which fees will be collected by the City, as 
well as the conditions under which the collected fees will be transferred to the 
District. The IGA further indicates that the City will collect such fees as are 
determined by resolution of the Authority Board as they may be modified from 
time to time. 
 
The current fee resolution calls for a fee of $60.00 per single family residence, 
$.04 per square foot of the building footprint of all other types of buildings and 
$.04 per square foot of all impervious area associated with the construction of 
buildings other than single family residences. 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 61 of 163



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 
(COLLECTION OF FEES) 

 

 THIS INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is entered into to be 
effective as of    , 2015 by and between the CHERRY CREEK BASIN WATER 
QUALITY AUTHORITY, a quasi-municipal corporation and political subdivision of the State 
of Colorado (“Authority”) and the CITY OF LONE TREE, a home rule municipal corporation 
of the State of Colorado (“City”). 
 

RECITALS 
 

 WHEREAS, the Authority was established for the purpose of protecting and preserving 
the water quality of the Cherry Creek Reservoir (“Reservoir”) and the Cherry Creek Watershed 
(“Watershed”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the General Assembly envisioned that the Authority would facilitate efforts 
by the various counties, municipalities, and special districts within the boundaries of the Authority 
to protect the water quality of the Reservoir and Watershed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the General Assembly  further envisioned that the Authority would impose a 
fee or charge upon new development and construction activities so that said activities paid an 
equitable share of the cost of water quality preservation and protection within the Reservoir and 
Watershed; and 
 
 WHEREAS to defray a portion of the cost of the improvements, facilities, services, and 
programs provided by the Authority in protecting water quality, the Authority’s Board of Directors 
annually by resolution (“Fee Resolution”) and pursuant to Section 25-8.5-111(1)(n), C.R.S. 
establishes a schedule of rates, fees and charges for the improvements, facilities, services, and 
programs of the Authority; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority has assessed development fees as part of the Fee Resolution, 
consisting of the Building Permit Fee and the Disturbed Land Fee (“Development Fees”), with 
respect to new construction and new development located within the Authority’s boundaries; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has territory located in part within the boundaries of the Authority, 
as depicted in two maps attached to this Agreement as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by 
reference, and shares the Authority’s commitment to protect the health, safety and welfare of all 
who enjoy the beneficial use of the Reservoir and Watershed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in furtherance of the Authority’s purposes and goals, the City desires to assist 
the Authority in the collection of the Development Fees imposed upon new construction and 
development within the City; and  
 
 WHEREAS, this Agreement authorizes and delegates to the City the power and 
authorization to collect on the Authority’s behalf, the Authority’s Development Fees applicable to 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 62 of 163



new construction and development occurring within the City that is located within the Authority’s 
boundaries; and 
 
 WHEREAS, City is willing to collect the Development Fees imposed by the Authority, 
pursuant to the Fee Resolution and this Agreement. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 
 

1. Delegation of Authority. The Board of Directors of the Authority hereby 
delegates to the City, the authority to collect the Development Fees imposed by the 
Authority applicable to new construction and development within the City, pursuant to 
the Fee Resolution, and designates the City as the Authority’s duly authorized 
representative to collect the Development Fees with full power and authority to do 
everything that the Authority can do in collecting the Development Fees pursuant to 
state law. 

 
2. Acceptance of Delegation. The City hereby agrees to collect, on behalf of 

the Authority, the Development Fees adopted by the Authority on new construction 
and development within that portion of City that overlaps the Authority’s boundaries. 
In collecting the fees, the City agrees to abide by the provisions contained in the annual 
Fee Resolution, as adopted from time to time, a current copy of which is attached to 
this Agreement as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by reference. In the event any 
errors or omissions occur in the administration or collection of the Development Fees, 
the City agrees to make a good faith effort to correct the same; provided, however, that 
the City shall under no circumstances be liable to the Authority for any fee or costs in 
addition to those collected. 

 
3. Payment of Fee Revenues. Upon collection of the Development Fees, the 

City shall pay the revenues collected thereby monthly to CliftonLarsonAllen, or its 
successor, acting in the capacity as the Authority’s manager. The City shall have thirty 
(30) days to remit the Development Fees following the end of the month in which the 
fees were collected. The Authority shall promptly provide the City with the address of 
the Authority’s manager and any bank account to which the Authority would like the 
fee revenues to be wired or otherwise deposited. 

 
4. Administrative Fee.  The City shall retain as an administration fee three 

and one-third percent (3 1/3%) of the fees collected by the City, up to a maximum of 
$500.00 monthly.  The monthly maximum amount shall be subject to annual review 
and mutual agreement to ensure the costs incurred by the City for the collection and 
administration of this fee are adequately compensated.  

 
 

5. Standard of Performance. The City agrees to use its best efforts to collect 
the Development Fees imposed by the Authority for water quality purposes within the 
City and in so doing shall follow all statutory procedures for collection of such fees. 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 63 of 163



As long as the City acts in good faith, the City shall not be liable for any omission or 
failure to act in collection of the Authority fee provided for herein. 

 
6. Indemnification. To the extent permitted by law, and without waiving any 

of the limitations, immunities, defenses and other protections afforded the Authority 
under the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act, the Authority hereby agrees to 
indemnify and hold harmless the City from any and all losses, costs, demands or actions 
arising out of or relating to any actions, errors or omissions of the City in performing 
its responsibilities under this Agreement. 

 
7. Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended in writing signed by 

the parties hereto. 
 

8. Intent of the Agreement. This Agreement is intended to describe the rights 
and responsibilities only between the names parties and is not intended to, and shall not 
be deemed to confer rights to any persons or entities not named as parties, nor to limit 
in any way the power and responsibilities of the City, the Authority, or any other entity 
not a party hereto. 

 
9. Effective and Validity. Invalidation of any of the provisions of this 

Agreement or any paragraph, sentence, clause, phrase, or word herein, or the 
application thereof is any given circumstance, shall result in the termination of this 
Agreement. 

 
10. Enforcement. City and Authority agree that this Agreement may be 

enforced in law or equity for specific performance, injunctive, or other appropriate 
relief, excluding damages, as may be available according to the laws and statutes of the 
State of Colorado. 

 
11. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect from 

the date of execution of this Agreement by the City and the Authority until such time 
as the Authority determines that it shall no longer assess the fee. Further, either City of 
Authority may terminate this Agreement upon providing thirty (30) days written notice 
to the other party. 

 
12. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement 

between the parties and supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations, representations, 
and understandings of the parties with respect to the assessment and collection of the 
fee. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed as of 

the date first above-written. 
 

CITY OF LONE TREE: 
 

 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 64 of 163



By:        
       James D. Gunning, Mayor 

Attest: 
 
_____________________________ 
Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk  
 
 
 
 
 
Approved as to Form: 
 
 
   
Neil Rutledge, City Attorney 
 
 

CHERRY CREEK BASIN WATER QUALITY 
AUTHORITY 
 
 
By:         
       Susan M. Squyer, Chair 
 

Attest: 
 
 
   
John A. McCarty, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 65 of 163



EXHIBIT A 

Maps 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 66 of 163



EXHIBIT B 

Fee Resolution 

   

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 67 of 163



§̈¦25

§̈¦25

Lincoln Ave

Ridgegate Pkwy

Yos emite
St

Lone Tree Pkwy

Firs t
St

Qu
eb

ec

St

County Line Rd

Pio ria
St

Cherry Creek Basin
within Lone Tree

City of Lone Tree
Cherry Creek Basin

µ

0 0.5 1

Miles

See "Cherry Chreek Basin West Village, 
Ridgegate" map for close-up.

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 68 of 163



§̈¦25

Cherry Creek Basin
West Village, Ridgegate

0 750 1,500

Feet

City of Lone Tree
Cherry Creek Basin

Parcel Boundary

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 69 of 163



CITY OF LONE TREE PRELIMINARY FINDINGS 
 
AGENDA ITEM: Colorado Fermented Malt Beverage (3.2% Beer) License 

Application for Twin Star Energy, LLC & 7-Eleven, Inc. d/b/a 7-
Eleven Store 39733A. 

 
MEETING DATE: January 6, 2015 
 
STAFF PERSON 
RESPONSIBLE: Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 
 
DESCRIPTION: Colorado Fermented Malt Beverage (3.2% Beer) License 

Application for Twin Star Energy, LLC & 7-Eleven, Inc. d/b/a 7-
Eleven Store 39733A, 9010 Park Meadows, Lone Tree, Colorado. 

 
SUMMARY: The application for a new Colorado Fermented Malt Beverage 

(3.2% Beer) License at the above location was submitted and 
completed in all material respects. The necessary fees 
accompanied the application. 

 
 This establishment is located at 9010 Park Meadows Driver. The 

property is owned pursuant to a Special Warrant Deed by Twin 
Star Energy, LLC.  A franchise Agreement was entered into 
between Twin Star Energy, LLC and 7-Eleven, Inc. 

  
 Documents reviewed include, the License Application, Colorado 

Liquor Enforcement Division Master Files for Twin Star Energy, 
LLC and 7-Eleven, Inc. Lone Tree Business License Applications, 
Certificate of Good Standing from the Colorado Secretary of State, 
Articles of Organization, and Amended and Restated Limited 
Liability Company Agreement for Twin Star Energy, LLC, 
Certificate of Good Standing from the Colorado Secretary of State, 
Certificate of Incorporation and Adoption of Bylaws for 7-Eleven, 
Inc., Red-lined Drawing of the Premises, Affidavit of Posting, 
Affidavit of Publication and Petitions. 

 
All posting and publication requirements have been met and the 
petition results have been reviewed. 
 
A Colorado Fermented Malt Beverage (3.2% Beer) licensee may 
sell Fermented Malt Beverages containing not more than 3.2% 
Alcohol by weight in sealed containers NOT for consumption at 
the place where sold, as a retail liquor store 

 
RECOMMENDED 
COUNCIL ACTION: Convene the Public Hearing for a new Colorado Fermented Malt 

Beverage (3.2% Beer) Liquor License and consider a motion to 
approve the application for a Colorado Fermented Malt Beverage 
(3.2% Beer) Liquor License conditional upon the applicant 
obtaining necessary building permits and approvals.   

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 70 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 71 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 72 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 73 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 74 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 75 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 76 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 77 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 78 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 79 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 80 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 81 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 82 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 83 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 84 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 85 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 86 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 87 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 88 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 89 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 90 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 91 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 92 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 93 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 94 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 95 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 96 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 97 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 98 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 99 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 100 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 101 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 102 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 103 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 104 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 105 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 106 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 107 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 108 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 109 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 110 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 111 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 112 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 113 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 114 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 115 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 116 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 117 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 118 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 119 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 120 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 121 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 122 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 123 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 124 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 125 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 126 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 127 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 128 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 129 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 130 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 131 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 132 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 133 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 134 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 135 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 136 of 163



01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 137 of 163



 

 
CITY OF LONE TREE 

STAFF REPORT 
      

 
TO:   Mayor Gunning and City Council 

FROM:  Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 

DATE:  December 26, 2014 

FOR:   January 6, 2015 Agenda Item 

SUBJECT: Resolution, 15-01, ADOPTING THE AMENDED CITY OF 
LONE TREE FEE SCHEDULE 

Summary 
Each Department has reviewed their applicable fee schedule. Changes have 
been made to the Police Department, Planning & Building Division, and Public 
Works Fee Schedules. 
 
Cost 
There is no direct cost. 
 
Suggested Motion or Recommended Action 
I move to approve Resolution 15-01, ADOPTING THE AMENDED CITY OF LONE 
TREE FEE SCHEDULE.  
 
Background 
Below is an explanation of the changes to the fee schedule. Staff is available to 
further explain these changes if Council so desires. 
 

Administrative/Police Department Fees Schedule Change 
There are no changes to the Administrative fees or the Liquor Licensing fees. 
The Police Department changes has been noted on their redline. 
 

Building Division Fees Schedule Change 
As explained at the December 16th Study Session, in regard to the Cherry Creek 
Basin Water Quality Authority IGA, we will be collecting fees on behalf of the 
CCBWAQ and are revising the fee schedule to reflect those fees. 

  

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 138 of 163



 

Public Works Fee Schedule Changes 
Right-of-Way Use and/or Construction Fees: 
Each of the six (6) added items (which are highlighted, and noted as “Not 
currently listed” under the Current Fee schedule), have been added in Douglas 
County’s similar Fee Schedule.   We have added those items our form, at the 
same rates/unit prices as contained in the Douglas County forms, to remain 
reasonably comparable with Douglas County. 
 
Engineering Review Fees: 

 REPLAT (Administrative Lot Line Adjustment or Vacation) – This 
current listing in the Fee Schedule was revised, and a new footnote 
added, to better clarify when this fee is applicable. There had been 
confusion in the past, and this update should help avoid that in the 
future.  The fee did not change. 

 
 REPLAT (Non-Administrative Lot Line Adjustment or Vacation):  This 

is a new listing – addressing the category of Replat/Lot Line Adjustment, 
per Article VII, Section 17-7-30(b),  that is Non-Administrative in 
nature.  Douglas County’s current schedule includes a similar “Replat 
(Non-Administrative)” listing, with an associated fee of $640.00.  We are 
recommending a $1,000 fee for COLT based on the amount of staff 
time/costs Public Works has seen on the last few such cases that would 
fall under this listing. 

 
 Site Improvement Plan “Pad Site”: This is a new listing which Douglas 

County has added to their schedule, which allows for a reduced fee 
(compared to a normal SIP fee) for specific types of “Pad Site” situations. 
We have added this listing, along with notes and fee, matching what 
Douglas County now has. 
 

 PD Amendment (Major):  This is a new listing which Douglas County has 
added to their schedule which addresses PD Amendments.  We have 
added this listing and fee, matching what Douglas County now has. 
 

 Minimum Engineering Review Fee:  There are some instances where 
items requiring Engineering Review and Approval do not fit within one of 
the “Standard” listed fees.  In those instances, this “Minimum Fee” may be 
utilized.  Douglas County has added this “Minimum Fee” listing and 
amount in their current schedule, and we have duplicated it in our listing 
accordingly. 
 

 Revised / New Notes: Douglas County has added notes to their Fee 
Schedule to better clarify some of the Fee Items.  We have incorporated 
those, or appropriately revised notes, to our schedule to provide similar 
clarifications. 
 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 139 of 163



 

 
Attachments: 

 Redline changes for Administration/Police Department Fees 
 Redline changes for Planning Division Fees 
 Redline changes for Public Works Fees 
 Resolution 15-01 w/revised Appendix A 

 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 140 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Administrative/Police Department Fees 

Note:  A single-sided piece of paper (up to 11” x 17”) constitutes one page.  
 A double-sided piece of paper (up to 11” x 17”) constitutes two pages. 

Type of Service Charge Additional Charges
Open Records Request for criminal justice 
records – onsite standard size paper 
documents 
(includes traffic citations, sex offender 
registry) 

$5.00 per request, which 
includes up to two standard 
size pages 

$.50 per page for additional 
pages 

Open Records Request for non-criminal 
justice records – onsite standard size paper 
documents 
Includes Sex Offender Listing 

$.25 per standard size copy Compiling Records - First 15 
minutes spent compiling 
records is free, $5.00 per 
each additional 15 minutes  

Certified Copies (per page) $2.00 per page $5.00 Flat 
Fee 

 

Open Records Request – Plat Map copies $5.00 per paper copy, up to 
24” x 36” 
$10.00 per mylar copy, up 
to 24” x 36” 

$5.00 per 15 minutes spent 
having plat maps copied 

Open Records Request – CD Documents 
(including photos) 

$25 per CD (up to 700 MB)  

Open Records Request – Printed 
Photographs (3.5 x 5 size) each 

$3.00 6 or more $20.00 Plus $.50 
per print 

Open Records Request – Printed 
Photographs (8x10 size) each 

$7.00 6 or more $40.00 Plus $5.00 
per print 

Open Records Request – Digital Photos (CD-
Rom) 

$10.00 (1-50 Count) 
$20.00 (51-100 Count) 

Delete  

Open Records Request – Digital Photos 
(additional pictures) 

$10.00 for each additional 
set of 50 

Digital Photos (not 
prorated)Delete 

Open Records Request – Audio CD $12.00 per recording  

Open Records Request – Video Recording $25.00 per recording  

Open Records Request – Off-site Records 
(covers the cost of delivery and pickup only) 

$75.00 PRE-PAID for one 
off-site box, plus the 
standard copy fees as listed 
above 

$10.00 PRE-PAID for each 
additional box, plus the 
standard fees as listed above 

Open Records Request – Body Camera Video $30.00 (up to 4 hours of 
research fee) 

$30.00 per hour that exceeds 
the initial 4 hours. 

Manual and/or Computer Research and/or 
Retrieval 

1st hour no charge 
Subsequent hours $30.00 
per hour  

 

Redacting Charge 
 

$20.00 per hour min fee Thereafter changed in 0.50 
hour increments 

Returned Check $25.00  

Fingerprinting 
(Lone Tree Resident or employed in Lone 
Tree) 

$10.00 for the first card $3.00 for each additional card 

Fingerprinting 
(Not a Lone Tree Resident or not employed in 
Lone Tree) 

$15.00 for the first card $3.00 for each additional card 

Sex Offender Registration $15.00 Annual  No charge for quarterly 
registration 

VIN Verification (Lone Tree Resident) No charge  

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

Formatted: Strikethrough

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 141 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
VIN Verification (Not a Lone Tree Resident) $10.00 per verification  

Notes to changes: 
 
Certified Copies fee. A flat $5.00 regardless of the pages involved is sufficient for our 
department to charge for this service.  
 
Open Records Request – CD Documents – Charging one fee of $25.00 for a CD for 
photos is appropriate regardless if it is 10 or 100 photos. Most requests are for no more 
than 10-20 photos. 
 
Digital Photos – All our photos are disseminated on a CD and the fee is addressed in 
the line above for Open Records Request – CD Documents. 
 
Open Records Request – Body Camera Video – Command Staff reviews all body 
camera videos before releasing to make sure protected information is not part of the 
video (i.e. juveniles and protected HIPAA information). Generally, this takes less than 4 
hours, but if it takes more the fee will apply to take the time to ensure we release the 
correct information. 

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 142 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 
Building, Plumbing and Mechanical Permit Fees for All Occupancies (For Electrical, see 
table below)  

Total Valuation  

(See below for determination of value) 

Permit Fees 

$1.00 to $500.00 $23.50. 

$501.00 to $2,000.00 $23.50 for the first $500.00 plus $3.05 for each 
additional $100.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $2,000.00.  

$2,001.00 to $25,000.00 $69.25 for the first $2,000.00 plus $14.00 for each 
additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $25,000.00.  

$25,001.00 to $50,000.00 $391.75 for the first $25,000.00 plus $10.10 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $50,000.00.  

$50,001.00 to $100,000.00 $643.75 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.00 for each 
additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $100,000.00.  

$100,001.00 to $500,000.00 $993.75 for the first $100,000.00 plus $5.60 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $500,000.00.  

$500,001.00 to $1,000,000.00 $3,233.75 for the first $500,000.00 plus $4.75 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $1,000,000.00.  

$1,000,001.00 and up $5,608.75 for the first $1,000,000.00 plus $3.65 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof.  

Electrical Permit Fees 

Valuation of Work (Actual cost to customer – Labor and Materials)  

Not more than $300.00  $30.00 

More than $300.00 but not more than 
$2,000.00 

$35.00 

More than $2,000.00 but not more than 
$20,000.00 

$15.00 per thousand or fraction there of total 
valuation 

More than $20,000.00  $10.00 per thousand or fraction thereof of total 
valuation, Plus $100.00 

Mobile homes and travel parks per space $100.00 

Reinspection on all the above  $50.00 

 

   

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 143 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 
Other Fees and Inspections 

 

Solar Electric or Solar Thermal Device 

 

$480.00 

Residential Master Plan Review $200 

Demolition Permit $10.00 

Tents, Temporary Buildings, Mobile Units $10.00 per 1,000 square feet or 
fraction thereof 

Inspections outside of normal business hours (minimum 
charge – two hours) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Reinspection  $47.00 per hour* 

Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated 
(minimum charge – one-half hour) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Additional plan review required by changes, additions, or 
revisions to approved plans (minimum charge – one-half 
hour) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Compliance Inspection $145 

A fee will be collected at the time of building permit, if 
applicable, on behalf of the Cherry Creek Basin Water 
Quality Authority (the Authority), in association with the 
protection and preservation of water quality of the Cherry 
Creek Reservoir and Watershed. Fees are established 
annually by the Authority.  

 

* or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction whichever is greatest. This cost shall include 
supervision, overhead, equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved. 

Elevators and Escalators 
Elevator Annual Certification Inspection (Hydraulic or Traction) 
Follow-up inspection as required  

$200 Per unit per year 

Escalator Certification Inspection (Internal & External Including 
witnessed Step Skirt Index (6 Hr. allowance, $100/Hr. after 6 Hrs.) 

$800 Per unit per year 

Commercial Elevator Acceptance (new installation or major 
modernization) including Plan Review and 2 progress inspections  

$750 Per unit 

Residential Elevator Acceptance including Plan Review and 1 
progress inspection  

$500 Per unit 

Special inspections not otherwise covered, e.g. construction use, 
temporary use, minor modernization and safety test witnessing  

$100 Per hour 

5 Year Hydraulic Witnessed Test (1.5 Hr. allowance*)  $180 Per unit 
5 Year Traction Witnessed Test (4 Hr. allowance*)  $450 Per unit 
*  Witnessed tests above invoiced directly to building owner by City’s 
inspection service company  

  

Plan Review Fees 

1. Plan Review fees shall be sixty-five (65%) of the applicable Building Permit Fee 
calculated using the above tables. 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 144 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 
2. For Commercial, Institutional and Multi-family construction, fifty percent (50%) of the 

Plan Review Fee shall be deposited with the City at the time of building permit 
application. 

   

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 145 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 
Use Tax 
A use tax of 2.8125% will be collected at the time a building permit is issued and will apply to 
materials used in construction, per Chapter 4, Article III of the Lone Tree Municipal Code. Use 
tax is collected as follows: 
 
Lone Tree Use Tax = (Valuation of Project x .50) x 1.8125% 
Douglas County Use Tax = (Valuation of Project x .50)  x 1.0% 
 
No Douglas County Use Tax will be collected on mechanical, plumbing or electrical only 
permits/projects (examples: air conditioners, furnaces, water heaters and/or gas lines). 
Determination of Value 
Determination of Value: The applicant for a permit shall provide an estimated permit value at 
the time of application. Permit valuations shall include total value of work, including 
construction materials and labor, for which the permit is being issued, such as electrical, 
gas, mechanical, plumbing equipment and permanent systems. If, in the opinion of the building 
official, the valuation is underestimated on the application, the permit shall be denied, unless 
the applicant can show detailed estimates to meet the approval of the building official.  

 
In the event of a dispute, the Building Official shall use the latest version of the Building 
Valuation Data published in the International Code Council’s Building Safety Journal or other 
similar cost per square-foot resources to determine the minimum acceptable valuation.  Final 
building permit valuation shall be set by the building official.  

 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 146 of 163



DESCRIPTION ENGR FEE QUANTITY CURRENT FEE COMMENTS

ZONING APPLICATION $6,500.00 <5 acres $6,500.00

- includes required plans and reports $9,900.00 > 5 ac. and < 25 ac. $9,900.00

$13,300.00 > 25 acres $13,300.00

SKETCH PLAN $2,500.00 <5 acres $2,500.00

- includes required plans and reports $5,000.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac. $5,000.00

$7,500.00 > 25 acres $7,500.00

PRELIMINARY PLAN $2,500.00 <5 acres $2,500.00

- includes required plans and reports $5,000.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac. $5,000.00

$7,500.00 > 25 acres $7,500.00

FINAL PLAT $5,000.00 <5 acres $5,000.00

- includes required plans and reports $5,800.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac. $5,800.00

$7,500.00 > 25 acres $7,500.00

MINOR DEVELOPMENT PLAT $5,000.00 <5 acres $5,000.00

- includes required plans and reports $5,800.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac. $5,800.00

$7,500.00 > 25 acres $7,500.00

REPLAT (Administrative Lot Line Adjustment or Vacation) + $500.00 $500.00 Revised Lable & Notes

REPLAT (Non - Administrative Lot Line Adjustment or Vacation) + $1,000.00 Not Currently Listed New Listing, Fee & Notes.

CONDOMINIMUM MAP $500 + $15/unit $500 + $15/unit

$3,000.00 <5 acres $3,000.00

$5,500.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac. $5,500.00

- includes required plans and reports $9,500.00 > 25 acres $9,500.00

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN ++
"Pad Site" (Part of a Larger Approved SIP)

$1,500.00 Not Currently Listed New Listing & Fee ‐ DC

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN - Minor Revision $400.00 $400.00

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN - Minor Modification $200.00 $200.00

USE BY SPECIAL REVIEW  +++ $3,000.00 <5 acres $3,000.00

- includes required plans and reports $5,500.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac. $5,500.00

$9,500.00 > 25 acres $9,500.00

PD Amendment (Major) $500.00 Not Currently Listed New Listing & Fee ‐ DC

SERVICE PLAN (Special District) $640.00 $640.00

RIGHT-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) DEDICATION (Public) $200.00 $200.00

R.O.W. VACATION $2,400.00 $2,400.00

MINOR ADJUSTMENT TO EXISTING R.O.W. $200.00 $200.00

DEDICATION OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT $200.00 $200.00

VACATION of Access or Drainage Easements $1,000.00 $1,000.00

VACATION of Other Easements
(May be used for Access or Drainage Easements if part of a larger project)

$400.00 $400.00

SB 35 EXEMPTION $1,200.00 $1,200.00

LOCATION & EXTENT $1,000.00 $1,000.00

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (Zoning)
Administrative Amendment

$400.00 $400.00

CONSTRUCTION PLAN REVIEWS ENGR FEE QUANTITY CURRENT FEE COMMENTS

STREET / STORM PLANS $1,600.00 <5 acres $1,600.00

$2,000.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac. $2,000.00

$2,400.00 > 25 acres $2,400.00

GRADING, EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL (GESC) PLANS (1) $250 + $25(X) $250 + $25(X)

LOW IMPACT GESC PLANS $250.00 $250.00

DISTRICT ROADWAY PLANS (2) $700 + $60√ Y $700 + $60√ Y

DISTRICT STORM SEWER PLANS (2) $700 + $75√ Y $700 + $75√ Y

REGIONAL DETENTION POND PLANS (1) $500 + $40√ X $500 + $40√ X

ENGINEERING  REVIEW  FEES

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
(and Major Revisions to Site Improvement Plan)

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 147 of 163



REGIONAL WATER QUALITY FACILITY PLANS $400.00 $400.00

UTILITY PLANS
Gas, Electric, Telephone, Cable TV
(For submittals greater than 1000 LF)*

$450.00 $450.00

TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLANS (Per Intersection) $800.00 $800.00

SIGNAGE AND STRIPING PLANS
(if not a part of an overall construction plan set)

$200 per sheet $200 per sheet

R.O.W. LANDSCAPE PLANS (2) $350 + $60√ Y $350 + $60√ Y

OTHER REVIEW SERVICES ENGR FEE QUANTITY CURRENT FEE COMMENTS

PHASE I DRAINAGE REPORT $336.00 <5 acres $336.00

$560.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac. $560.00

$672.00 > 25 acres $672.00

PHASE II or PHASE III DRAINAGE REPORT $672.00 <5 acres $672.00

$1,120.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac. $1,120.00

$1,344.00 > 25 acres $1,344.00

DRAINAGE CONFORMANCE LETTER $100.00 $100.00

FLOODPLAIN MODIFICATION STUDY - Minor $800.00 $800.00

FLOODPLAIN MODIFICATION STUDY - Major $1,600.00 $1,600.00

FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT $100.00 $100.00

PAVEMENT DESIGN REPORT $250.00 $250.00

ACCESS PERMIT $75.00 $75.00

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY FOR:

Rezoning, Sketch Plan or Preliminary Plan $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Updated Report to Original for Sketch or Preliminary $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Final Plat / Minor Development Plat $500.00 $500.00

Site Improvement Plan $500.00 $500.00

Use by Special Review $1,500.00 $1,500.00

SIGNAL WARRANT STUDY (Per Intersection) $200.00 $200.00

VARIANCE REQUEST $200.00 $200.00

NOTICE OF CHANGE TO APPROVED PLAN - Minor Revision $200.00 $200.00

NOTICE OF CHANGE TO APPROVED PLAN - Major Revision $500.00 $500.00

ALTERNATE ROADWAY STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC ROADS $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Revision to Alternative Roadway Standards $500.00 $500.00

 ROADWAY STANDARDS FOR PRIVATE ROADS $2,500.00 $2,500.00

Revision to Private Roadway Standards $250.00 $250.00

LICENSE AGREEMENT $250.00 $250.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (Special District) $1,000.00 $1,000.00

MODIFICATION to Standard Improvements Agreements $500.00 $500.00

MINIMUM ENGINEERING REVIEW FEE $300.00 Not Currently Listed New Listing & Fee ‐ DC

Notes: Revised Notes

+ See Article VII, Section 17‐7‐30(b) for clarification / applicability.  New Note ‐ DC

New Note ‐ DC

New Note ‐ DC

1. X denotes area in acres

2. Y denotes longitudinal distance in hundreds of feet

++ A "Pad Site" is part of a larger approved Site Improvement Plan (SIP). The following items must exist (or be approved) to 

qualify as a "Pad Site": (1) Detention/water quality, access, parking (generally), grading (generally) and utilities all 

provided for through the larger SIP;  (2) No revisions are required to the overall drainage patterns, detention, water 

quality, etc.; (3) The consulting engineer for the Project is required to submit a letter (minimum) certifying that the 

drainage and access for the "Pad Site" are in substantial compliance with the Larger SIP Drainage Report and Traffic Report 

(if applicable).

+++ The City of Lone Tree reserves the right tp send referrals to outside agencies from which expert technical assistance 

may be requested.  Fees may be assessed by referral agencies for their outside review, and those fees shall be assesed to 

and paid by the applicant.

The fees listed above are for the initial submittal. All third resubmittals are charged 50% of the initial submittal fee. 

Resubmittals following a "conditional approval" require  no fee.

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 148 of 163



CONSTRUCTION

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

BASE FEE $60.00 EA $60.00 EA
STO/SAN/WAT/PHO/TV/GAS

TRENCH DRAIN/ELEC/CONDUIT

Pipe/Cable 0.5"-8" $0.19/LF $0.19/LF

Pipe/Cable 8.25"-16" $0.27/LF $0.27/LF

Pipe/Cable 16.25"-24" $0.44/LF $0.44/LF

Pipe/Cable 24.25"-42" $0.77/LF $0.77/LF

Pipe/Cable 42.25"-Larger $0.97/LF $0.97/LF

STREET CUT

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

Paved Road $5.00/SF $5.00/SF

Gravel $2.00/SF $2.00/SF

Boring/Jacking/Tunneling $75.00 EA $75.00 EA

STREET / ROAD CONSTRUCTION

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

BASE FEE $85.00 EA $85.00 EA

SUBGRADE / BASE COURSE / SURFACE
(CIRCLE ALL THAT APPLY)

Subgrade $0.11/SY $0.11/SY

Base Course $0.11/SY $0.11/SY

Surface $0.11/SY $0.11/SY

CROSSPANS

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

First Crosspan $55.00 EA $55.00 EA

Additional Crosspans $28.00 EA $28.00 EA

SIDEWALK / CURB & GUTTER / HANDICAP RAMP

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

BASE FEE $55.00 EA $55.00 EA

Curb & Gutter w/integral sidewalk $0.11/LF $0.11/LF

Sidewalk Only $0.11/LF $0.11/LF

Curb & Gutter Only $0.11/LF $0.11/LF

Sidewalk Chase Drain (no base fee required) $45.00 EA $45.00 EA

Handicap Ramp $50.00 EA $50.00 EA

VALLEY PAN OR TRICKLE CHANNEL

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

BASE FEE $53.00 EA $53.00 EA

Plus Lineal Feet $0.17/LF $0.17/LF

RIGHT-OF-WAY USE AND/OR CONSTRUCTION FEES

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 149 of 163



PIPE CULVERT

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

BASE FEE $60.00 EA $60.00 EA

36" or smaller Base Only Base Only

> 36" $0.90/LF $0.90/LF

CAST-IN-PLACE / PRE-FAB VAULT / INLET / JUNCTION BOX / DISSIPATER

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

6' or smaller $75.00 EA $75.00 EA

> 6' $150.00 EA $150.00 EA

DESCRIPTION FEE CURRENT FEE

BASE FEE $60.00 (Not currently listed)

Plus face square foot 0.11 (Not currently listed)

DETENTION POND / WATER QUALITY

DESCRIPTION FEE CURRENT FEE

Micro Pool $50.00 EA $50.00 EA

Forebay $0.19/SY $0.19/SY

Pond Volume

< 10 Acre FT $100.00 EA $100.00 EA

10-1000 Acre FT $200.00 EA $200.00 EA

> 1000 Acre FT Case by Case Case by Case

Underground Structure Case by Case Case by Case

Outlet Structure $150.00 EA $150.00 EA

RIP-RAP / EROSION PROTECTION

DESCRIPTION FEE CURRENT FEE

Rip-Rap BASE FEE $60.00 EA $60.00 EA

Plus Cubic Yard $0.20/CY $0.20/CY

OR  Tonnage $0.15/TON $0.15/TON

Vehicle Tracking Control (VTC)  (unless included in a separate GESC Plan/Permit) $50.00 EA $50.00 EA

VTC w/ Wheel Wash (unless included in a separate GESC Plan/Permit) $75.00 EA $75.00 EA

POROUS LANDSCAPE / SAND FILTER

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

≤ 10 SY Base Only Base Only

> 10 SY $0.09/SY $0.09/SY

Vehicle Tracking Control (VTC) Pad $50.00 EA $50.00 EA

VTC w/ Wheel Wash $75.00 EA $75.00 EA

CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL (For Detention Ponds or drainageways)

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

BASE FEE $53.00 EA (Not currently listed)

Plus Linear Feet $0.17/LF (Not currently listed)

LANDSCAPE IN RIGHT-OF-WAY

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

BASE FEE $60.00 EA $60.00 EA

Plus Square Yards $0.10/SY $0.10/SY

LANDSCAPE / GRADING RETAINING WALLS > 4 Ft Heightl* (Not tied to buildings)

* Wall height measured from top of wall footer to top of wall.

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 150 of 163



MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

Utility Handhole/Pull Box $37.00 EA $37.00 EA

Manhole (Precast or cast-in-place) $53.00 EA $53.00 EA
Bridge/Cast-in-place Box Culvert $500.00 EA $500.00 EA

Traffic Signal (per pole) $500.00 EA $500.00 EA
Traffic Signage BASE FEE $50.00 EA $50.00 EA

(per project)

Plus Each Sign $12.50 EA $12.50 EA

Traffic Control Only (No ROW Work)** $60.00/DAY $60.00/DAY

Temporary Construction Permit* $75.00 EA (Not currently listed)

Access Permit (Permanent)* $75.00 EA (Not currently listed)

*Requires separate additional Access Permit Application Form

WARRANTY WORK / REPAIR

DESCRIPTION PROPOSED FEE CURRENT FEE

1st 60 day permit No Cost No Cost

Subsequent Permits $200 + Each Item $200 + Each Item

Minimum Permit Fee $200.00 $200.00

Working without City Issued Permit 3x permit fee 3x permit fee

Reinstatement Fee (after stop work order) $600.00 $600.00

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 151 of 163



 CITY OF LONE TREE 
 RESOLUTION NO. 15-01 
 
 A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE AMENDED CITY OF LONE TREE  

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE SCHEDULE 
  
  
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Article XII, Section 4 of the City of Lone Tree Charter, the City 
Council has the authority to levy fees for any and all municipal purposes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council, pursuant to the authority granted under C.R.S. §31-15-101(2), 
may establish a fee schedule to defray the cost of the City in providing such services; and  
 
 WHERAS, the City Council has determined that all fees and charges imposed by the City 
should reflect the actual costs and expenses incurred by the City; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the fees and charges established by this 
Resolution are reasonable and not excessive and reflect the actual costs incurred by the City in process 
the various applications, petitions, permits, plans, plats and requests; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 2, 1998, the City adopted Resolution 98-16, approving Local Liquor 
License Fees; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 2, 1998, the City adopted Resolution 06-11, adopting fees for Planning 
and Zoning Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on June 2, 1998, the City adopted Resolution 07-10, adopting fees for Permits 
and Engineering Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on November 19, 2009 adopted Resolution 09-11, consolidating the City’s fee 
schedules; and 
 
 WHEREAS, on August 17, 2010 the City adopted Resolution 10-30, amending the City’s fee 
schedule; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on October 19, 2010 the City adopted Resolution 10-40, amending the City’s 
fee schedule; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on March 6, 2012 the City adopted Resolution 12-05, amending the City’s fee 
schedule; and  
 
 WHEREAS, on July 1, 2014 the City adopted Resolution 14-14, amending the City’s fee 
schedule; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to make clarifications, adjustments and additions to the 
“Administrative/Police Department Fees”, “Building Division Fees”, “Engineering Review Fees”, 
and the “Right-of-Way Use and/or Construction Fees”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, adoption of a complete amended Administrative Fee Schedule is in the best 
01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 152 of 163



interest of the City; 
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
LONE TREE, COLORADO: 
 
 
 1. The City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule attached hereto as Appendix A 
and incorporated herein is hereby adopted.   
 
 2. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon passage. 
 
 
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 6th DAY OF JANUARY, 2015. 
  
 
 
 
      CITY OF LONE TREE 
 
 
 
 
      By:         
           James D. Gunning, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:        
      Jennifer Pettinger, CMC, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 153 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Administrative/Police Department Fees 

Note:  A single-sided piece of paper (up to 11” x 17”) constitutes one page.  
 A double-sided piece of paper (up to 11” x 17”) constitutes two pages. 

Type of Service Charge Additional Charges 
Open Records Request for criminal justice 
records – onsite standard size paper 
documents 
(includes traffic citations, sex offender 
registry) 

$5.00 per request, which 
includes up to two standard 
size pages 

$.50 per page for additional 
pages 

Open Records Request for non-criminal 
justice records – onsite standard size paper 
documents 
Includes Sex Offender Listing 

$.25 per standard size copy Compiling Records - First 15 
minutes spent compiling 
records is free, $5.00 per 
each additional 15 minutes  

Certified Copies (per page) $5.00 Flat Fee  
Open Records Request – Plat Map copies $5.00 per paper copy, up to 

24” x 36” 
$10.00 per mylar copy, up 
to 24” x 36” 

$5.00 per 15 minutes spent 
having plat maps copied 

Open Records Request – CD Documents 
(including photos) 

$25 per CD (up to 700 MB)  

Open Records Request – Printed 
Photographs (3.5 x 5 size) each 

$3.00 6 or more $20.00 Plus $.50 
per print 

Open Records Request – Printed 
Photographs (8x10 size) each 

$7.00 6 or more $40.00 Plus $5.00 
per print 

Open Records Request – Audio CD $12.00 per recording  

Open Records Request – Video Recording $25.00 per recording  

Open Records Request – Off-site Records 
(covers the cost of delivery and pickup only) 

$75.00 PRE-PAID for one 
off-site box, plus the 
standard copy fees as listed 
above 

$10.00 PRE-PAID for each 
additional box, plus the 
standard fees as listed above 

Open Records Request – Body Camera Video $30.00 (up to 4 hours of 
research fee) 

$30.00 per hour that exceeds 
the initial 4 hours. 

Manual and/or Computer Research and/or 
Retrieval 

1st hour no charge 
Subsequent hours $30.00 
per hour  

 

Redacting Charge 
 

$20.00 per hour min fee Thereafter changed in 0.50 
hour increments 

Returned Check $25.00  

Fingerprinting 
(Lone Tree Resident or employed in Lone 
Tree) 

$10.00 for the first card $3.00 for each additional card 

Fingerprinting 
(Not a Lone Tree Resident or not employed in 
Lone Tree) 

$15.00 for the first card $3.00 for each additional card 

Sex Offender Registration $15.00 Annual  No charge for quarterly 
registration 

VIN Verification (Lone Tree Resident) No charge  

VIN Verification (Not a Lone Tree Resident) $10.00 per verification  

 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 154 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Liquor License Fees 

CRS 12-47-505 (a)-(m) and 12-47-505 (4)(a)(I)-(III) 
 

Type of License License Fee 
Retail Liquor Store $72.50 

Drug Store Liquor $72.50 

Beer & Wine $98.75 

Hotel & Restaurant $125.00 

Tavern $125.00 

Optional Premises $125.00 

Brew Pub $125.00 

Club $91.25 

Arts $91.25 

3.2% Beer (On/Off Premise) $25.00 

Special Events $25.00/Day 

Temporary Permit $100.00 

  
Other Liquor License Fees Fee 

New License Application Fee $500.00 PLUS License Fee 

Transfer of Ownership Application Fee $500.00 PLUS License Fee 

Change of Location Application Fee $500.00 

Corporate Report of Changes Application Fee $100.00 per person 

Manager Registration Application Fee  $75.00  
 

Late Renewal Application Fee $500.00 PLUS License Fee 

Mini Bar Permit (w/H&R License) Application Fee $150.00 
Tasting Permit Application Fee $50.00 
Change of Name No Charge 
Modification of Premises No Charge 
Duplicate License No Charge 

 
Additional costs paid directly by the applicant: 

 Fingerprinting & CBI Report   
 State Fees   
 Other fees as may be required 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 155 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 
Building, Plumbing and Mechanical Permit Fees for All Occupancies (For Electrical, see 
table below)  

Total Valuation  

(See below for determination of value) 

Permit Fees 

$1.00 to $500.00 $23.50. 

$501.00 to $2,000.00 $23.50 for the first $500.00 plus $3.05 for each 
additional $100.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $2,000.00.  

$2,001.00 to $25,000.00 $69.25 for the first $2,000.00 plus $14.00 for each 
additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $25,000.00.  

$25,001.00 to $50,000.00 $391.75 for the first $25,000.00 plus $10.10 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $50,000.00.  

$50,001.00 to $100,000.00 $643.75 for the first $50,000.00 plus $7.00 for each 
additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $100,000.00.  

$100,001.00 to $500,000.00 $993.75 for the first $100,000.00 plus $5.60 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $500,000.00.  

$500,001.00 to $1,000,000.00 $3,233.75 for the first $500,000.00 plus $4.75 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof, to and 
including $1,000,000.00.  

$1,000,001.00 and up $5,608.75 for the first $1,000,000.00 plus $3.65 for 
each additional $1,000.00 or fraction thereof.  

Electrical Permit Fees 

Valuation of Work (Actual cost to customer – Labor and Materials)  

Not more than $300.00  $30.00 

More than $300.00 but not more than 
$2,000.00 

$35.00 

More than $2,000.00 but not more than 
$20,000.00 

$15.00 per thousand or fraction there of total 
valuation 

More than $20,000.00  $10.00 per thousand or fraction thereof of total 
valuation, Plus $100.00 

Mobile homes and travel parks per space $100.00 

Reinspection on all the above  $50.00 

 

   

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 156 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 
Other Fees and Inspections 

 

Solar Electric or Solar Thermal Device 

 

$480.00 

Residential Master Plan Review $200 

Demolition Permit $10.00 

Tents, Temporary Buildings, Mobile Units $10.00 per 1,000 square feet or 
fraction thereof 

Inspections outside of normal business hours (minimum 
charge – two hours) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Reinspection  $47.00 per hour* 

Inspections for which no fee is specifically indicated 
(minimum charge – one-half hour) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Additional plan review required by changes, additions, or 
revisions to approved plans (minimum charge – one-half 
hour) 

$47.00 per hour* 

Compliance Inspection $145 

A fee will be collected at the time of building permit, if 
applicable, on behalf of the Cherry Creek Basin Water 
Quality Authority (the Authority), in association with the 
protection and preservation of water quality of the Cherry 
Creek Reservoir and Watershed. Fees are established 
annually by the Authority.  

 

* or the total hourly cost to the jurisdiction whichever is greatest. This cost shall include 
supervision, overhead, equipment, hourly wages and fringe benefits of the employees involved. 

Elevators and Escalators 
Elevator Annual Certification Inspection (Hydraulic or Traction) 
Follow-up inspection as required  

$200 Per unit per year 

Escalator Certification Inspection (Internal & External Including 
witnessed Step Skirt Index (6 Hr. allowance, $100/Hr. after 6 Hrs.) 

$800 Per unit per year 

Commercial Elevator Acceptance (new installation or major 
modernization) including Plan Review and 2 progress inspections  

$750 Per unit 

Residential Elevator Acceptance including Plan Review and 1 
progress inspection  

$500 Per unit 

Special inspections not otherwise covered, e.g. construction use, 
temporary use, minor modernization and safety test witnessing  

$100 Per hour 

5 Year Hydraulic Witnessed Test (1.5 Hr. allowance*)  $180 Per unit 
5 Year Traction Witnessed Test (4 Hr. allowance*)  $450 Per unit 
*  Witnessed tests above invoiced directly to building owner by City’s 
inspection service company  

  

Plan Review Fees 

1. Plan Review fees shall be sixty-five (65%) of the applicable Building Permit Fee 
calculated using the above tables. 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 157 of 163



City of Lone Tree Administrative Fee Schedule 
Community Development Department Fees 

Building Division Fees 
2. For Commercial, Institutional and Multi-family construction, fifty percent (50%) of the 

Plan Review Fee shall be deposited with the City at the time of building permit 
application. 

 
Use Tax 
A use tax of 2.8125% will be collected at the time a building permit is issued and will apply to 
materials used in construction, per Chapter 4, Article III of the Lone Tree Municipal Code. Use 
tax is collected as follows: 
 
Lone Tree Use Tax = (Valuation of Project x .50) x 1.8125% 
Douglas County Use Tax = (Valuation of Project x .50)  x 1.0% 
 
No Douglas County Use Tax will be collected on mechanical, plumbing or electrical only 
permits/projects (examples: air conditioners, furnaces, water heaters and/or gas lines). 
Determination of Value 
Determination of Value: The applicant for a permit shall provide an estimated permit value at 
the time of application. Permit valuations shall include total value of work, including 
construction materials and labor, for which the permit is being issued, such as electrical, 
gas, mechanical, plumbing equipment and permanent systems. If, in the opinion of the building 
official, the valuation is underestimated on the application, the permit shall be denied, unless 
the applicant can show detailed estimates to meet the approval of the building official.  

 
In the event of a dispute, the Building Official shall use the latest version of the Building 
Valuation Data published in the International Code Council’s Building Safety Journal or other 
similar cost per square-foot resources to determine the minimum acceptable valuation.  Final 
building permit valuation shall be set by the building official.  

 

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 158 of 163



DESCRIPTION ENGR FEE QUANTITY

ZONING APPLICATION $6,500.00 <5 acres

- includes required plans and reports $9,900.00 > 5 ac. and < 25 ac.

$13,300.00 > 25 acres

SKETCH PLAN $2,500.00 <5 acres

- includes required plans and reports $5,000.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$7,500.00 > 25 acres

PRELIMINARY PLAN $2,500.00 <5 acres

- includes required plans and reports $5,000.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$7,500.00 > 25 acres

FINAL PLAT $5,000.00 <5 acres

- includes required plans and reports $5,800.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$7,500.00 > 25 acres

MINOR DEVELOPMENT PLAT $5,000.00 <5 acres

- includes required plans and reports $5,800.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$7,500.00 > 25 acres

REPLAT (Administrative Lot Line Adjustment or Vacation) + $500.00

REPLAT (Non - Administrative Lot Line Adjustment or Vacation) + $1,000.00

CONDOMINIMUM MAP $500 + $15/unit

$3,000.00 <5 acres

$5,500.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

- includes required plans and reports $9,500.00 > 25 acres

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN ++
"Pad Site" (Part of a Larger Approved SIP)

$1,500.00

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN - Minor Revision $400.00

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN - Minor Modification $200.00

USE BY SPECIAL REVIEW  +++ $3,000.00 <5 acres

- includes required plans and reports $5,500.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$9,500.00 > 25 acres

PD Amendment (Major) $500.00

SERVICE PLAN (Special District) $640.00

RIGHT-OF-WAY (R.O.W.) DEDICATION (Public) $200.00

R.O.W. VACATION $2,400.00

MINOR ADJUSTMENT TO EXISTING R.O.W. $200.00

DEDICATION OF DRAINAGE EASEMENT $200.00

VACATION of Access or Drainage Easements $1,000.00

VACATION of Other Easements
(May be used for Access or Drainage Easements if part of a larger project)

$400.00

SB 35 EXEMPTION $1,200.00

LOCATION & EXTENT $1,000.00

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (Zoning)
Administrative Amendment

$400.00

CONSTRUCTION PLAN REVIEWS ENGR FEE QUANTITY

STREET / STORM PLANS $1,600.00 <5 acres

$2,000.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$2,400.00 > 25 acres

GRADING, EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL (GESC) PLANS (1) $250 + $25(X)

LOW IMPACT GESC PLANS $250.00

DISTRICT ROADWAY PLANS (2) $700 + $60√ Y

DISTRICT STORM SEWER PLANS (2) $700 + $75√ Y

REGIONAL DETENTION POND PLANS (1) $500 + $40√ X

ENGINEERING  REVIEW  FEES

SITE IMPROVEMENT PLAN
(and Major Revisions to Site Improvement Plan)

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 159 of 163



REGIONAL WATER QUALITY FACILITY PLANS $400.00

UTILITY PLANS
Gas, Electric, Telephone, Cable TV
(For submittals greater than 1000 LF)*

$450.00

TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLANS (Per Intersection) $800.00

SIGNAGE AND STRIPING PLANS
(if not a part of an overall construction plan set)

$200 per sheet

R.O.W. LANDSCAPE PLANS (2) $350 + $60√ Y

OTHER REVIEW SERVICES ENGR FEE QUANTITY

PHASE I DRAINAGE REPORT $336.00 <5 acres

$560.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$672.00 > 25 acres

PHASE II or PHASE III DRAINAGE REPORT $672.00 <5 acres

$1,120.00 > 5 ac. and <25 ac.

$1,344.00 > 25 acres

DRAINAGE CONFORMANCE LETTER $100.00

FLOODPLAIN MODIFICATION STUDY - Minor $800.00

FLOODPLAIN MODIFICATION STUDY - Major $1,600.00

FLOODPLAIN DEVELOPMENT PERMIT $100.00

PAVEMENT DESIGN REPORT $250.00

ACCESS PERMIT $75.00

TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY FOR:

Rezoning, Sketch Plan or Preliminary Plan $2,000.00

Updated Report to Original for Sketch or Preliminary $1,000.00

Final Plat / Minor Development Plat $500.00

Site Improvement Plan $500.00

Use by Special Review $1,500.00

SIGNAL WARRANT STUDY (Per Intersection) $200.00

VARIANCE REQUEST $200.00

NOTICE OF CHANGE TO APPROVED PLAN - Minor Revision $200.00

NOTICE OF CHANGE TO APPROVED PLAN - Major Revision $500.00

ALTERNATE ROADWAY STANDARDS FOR PUBLIC ROADS $2,500.00

Revision to Alternative Roadway Standards $500.00

 ROADWAY STANDARDS FOR PRIVATE ROADS $2,500.00

Revision to Private Roadway Standards $250.00

LICENSE AGREEMENT $250.00

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT (Special District) $1,000.00

MODIFICATION to Standard Improvements Agreements $500.00

MINIMUM ENGINEERING REVIEW FEE $300.00

Notes:
+ See Article VII, Section 17‐7‐30(b) for clarification / applicability. 

1. X denotes area in acres

2. Y denotes longitudinal distance in hundreds of feet

++ A "Pad Site" is part of a larger approved Site Improvement Plan (SIP). The following items must exist (or be approved) to 

qualify as a "Pad Site": (1) Detention/water quality, access, parking (generally), grading (generally) and utilities all provided 

for through the larger SIP;  (2) No revisions are required to the overall drainage patterns, detention, water quality, etc.; (3) 

The consulting engineer for the Project is required to submit a letter (minimum) certifying that the drainage and access for 

the "Pad Site" are in substantial compliance with the Larger SIP Drainage Report and Traffic Report (if applicable).

+++ The City of Lone Tree reserves the right to send referrals to outside agencies from which expert technical assistance may 

be requested.  Fees may be assessed by referral agencies for their outside review, and those fees shall be assesed to and 

paid by the applicant.

The fees listed above are for the initial submittal. All third resubmittals are charged 50% of the initial submittal fee. 

Resubmittals following a "conditional approval" require  no fee.

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 160 of 163



CONSTRUCTION

DESCRIPTION FEE

BASE FEE
STO/SAN/WAT/PHO/TV/GAS

TRENCH DRAIN/ELEC/CONDUIT

$0.19/LF

Pipe/Cable 8.25"-16" $0.27/LF

Pipe/Cable 16.25"-24" $0.44/LF

Pipe/Cable 24.25"-42" $0.77/LF

Pipe/Cable 42.25"-Larger $0.97/LF

STREET CUT

DESCRIPTION FEE

Paved Road $5.00/SF

Gravel $2.00/SF

Boring/Jacking/Tunneling $75.00 EA

STREET/ROAD CONSTRUCTION

DESCRIPTION FEE

BASE FEE

SUBGRADE / BASE COURSE / SURFACE

(CIRCLE ALL THAT APPLY)

Subgrade $0.11/SY

Base Course $0.11/SY

Surface $0.11/SY

CROSSPANS

DESCRIPTION FEE

First Crosspan $55.00 EA

Additional Crosspans $28.00 EA

SIDEWALK / CURB & GUTTER / HANDICAP RAMP

DESCRIPTION FEE

BASE FEE $55.00 EA

Curb & Gutter w/integral sidewalk $0.11/LF

Sidewalk Only $0.11/LF

Curb & Gutter Only $0.11/LF

Sidewalk Chase Drain (no base fee required) $45.00 EA

Handicap Ramp $50.00 EA

VALLEY PAN OR TRICKLE CHANNEL

DESCRIPTION FEE

BASE FEE $53.00 EA

Plus Lineal Feet $0.17/LF

RIGHT-OF-WAY USE AND/OR CONSTRUCTION FEES

$60.00 EA

Pipe/Cable 0.5"-8"

$85.00 EA

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 161 of 163



PIPE CULVERT

DESCRIPTION FEE

BASE FEE $60.00 EA

36" or smaller Base Only

> 36" $0.90/LF

CAST-IN-PLACE / PRE-FAB VAULT / INLET / JUNCTION BOX / DISSIPATER

DESCRIPTION FEE

6' or smaller $75.00 EA

> 6' $150.00 EA

DESCRIPTION FEE

BASE FEE $60.00

Plus face square foot 0.11

DETENTION POND / WATER QUALITY

DESCRIPTION FEE

Micro Pool $50.00 EA

Forebay $0.19/SY

Pond Volume

< 10 Acre FT $100.00 EA

10-1000 Acre FT $200.00 EA

> 1000 Acre FT Case by Case

Underground Structure Case by Case

Outlet Structure $150.00 EA

RIP-RAP / EROSION PROTECTION

DESCRIPTION FEE

Rip-Rap BASE FEE $60.00 EA

Plus Cubic Yard $0.20/CY

OR  Tonnage $0.15/TON

Vehicle Tracking Control (VTC)  (unless included in a separate GESC Plan/Permit) $50.00 EA

VTC w/ Wheel Wash (unless included in a separate GESC Plan/Permit) $75.00 EA

POROUS LANDSCAPE / SAND FILTER

DESCRIPTION FEE

BASE FEE $50.00 EA

≤ 10 SY Base Only

> 10 SY $0.09/SY

CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL (For Detention Ponds or drainageways)

DESCRIPTION FEE

BASE FEE $53.00 EA

Plus Linear Feet $0.17/LF

LANDSCAPE / GRADING RETAINING WALLS > 4 Ft Heightl* (Not tied to buildings)

* Wall height measured from top of wall footer to top of wall.

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 162 of 163



LANDSCAPE IN RIGHT-OF-WAY

DESCRIPTION FEE

BASE FEE $60.00 EA

Plus Square Yards $0.10/SY

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

DESCRIPTION FEE

Utility Handhole/Pull Box $37.00 EA

Manhole (Precast or cast-in-place) $53.00 EA

Bridge/Cast-in-place Box Culvert $500.00 EA

Traffic Signal (per pole) $500.00 EA
Traffic Signage BASE FEE

(per project)

Plus Each Sign $12.50 EA

Traffic Control Only (No ROW Work)** $60.00/DAY

Temporary Construction Permit* $75.00 EA

Access Permit (Permanent)* $75.00 EA

*Requires separate additional Access Permit Application Form

WARRANTY WORK / REPAIR

DESCRIPTION FEE

1st 60 day permit No Cost

Subsequent Permits $200 + Each Item

Minimum Permit Fee $200.00

Working without City Issued Permit 3x permit fee

Reinstatement Fee (after stop work order) $600.00

$50.00 EA

01/06/15 City Council Packet Page 163 of 163


	2015-01-06 CC Agenda
	2015-01-06 CC Agenda
	2015-01-01 CC Memo Rec of Svc
	2014-12-16 CC Minutes
	Sky Ridge TOD Subarea Plan
	1 of 3 RidgeGate TOD Sky Ridge Subarea Plan Staff Report
	2 of 3 RidgeGate TOD Misc
	3 of 3 Sky Ridge TOD Subarea Plan 12-29-14

	Council briefing Commissioner's Choice Jan -March 2015
	CherryCreekBasinWQA-Complete
	10f4 2014 IGA with the CCBWQA
	2of4 Cherry Creek Basin IGA clean version
	3of4 CherryCreekBasin
	4of4 CherryCreekBasin_WestVillage

	Twin Star Energy LLC  7-Eleven Inc_Redacted (1)
	FeeScheduleComplete
	2015-01-06 CC Staff Memo-Fee Sch
	PD 2015 Fee Schedule Changes
	3b-CommDevDeptBDFees-redline
	Engineering-redline
	RightofWay-redine
	Res 15-01 Fees
	1-Administrative-PD-final
	2-Liquor License Fees-no chg
	Engineering-final
	RightofWay-Final




